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DEFENDANT ANNABEL E. BARBER, M.D.’S REPLY IN SUPPORT OF MOTION FOR

SUMMARY JUDGMENT

COMIYS NOW, Delendant, ANNABEL T BARBER, M.B., by and through her counsel |
: of record, ROBERT C, McBRIL:, LS50, and HEATHER S8, 11ALL, L8 of the [aw frm af
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This Motion 13 made and hased apon the atrached Meomorapdum of Points and

Authorities, the papers and pleadings on file beremn, and any ora! argament made at the time off

the hearing of this marter,
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LY T recuivements for a res ipsa loquitur case.” See Szvetel v Markman, 121 Nev. 453, 460, 117 P.3d

MEMORANDUM OF POINTS AND ALUTHORITIES

2 L.
INTRODLCTION

i
‘ Plainlil? bascs their sole theory of Res lpsa on the now disproven assumption Lhat Dr,
|

Barber unintentionaily jeft suigical cliips in Plaintiff. As evidenced by the Alficavit ol Dr.

' Barber, the surgical clins were intended to be lell in che patient thereby rendering NES

1A D00 ) mapplicable.

I Any presumption ol negligence provided by Plaintifl"s Res Ipsa theory was rebuticd

through discovery in this case and the expert opinions of Dr. Warshaw that Dr. Barber complicd
Fwith the standard of care. As a result, Plaimiff is required tn demonstrate, via medical expert:

testimony, that Dr. Barber tell below the standard of care. Given that Plaintitl does not have the

necessary cxperl suppott 1o establish labilily and causation summary judgsent is appropriate.
.

ARGUMENT

| A. PLAINTIFF IIAS INSUFFICIENT EVIDENCE TO SUPPORT THE FAC'I‘UAL‘
PREDICATE PUCRSUANT TO NRS 41A.160(1)(a).

The Nevada Supreine Cowt held thal “any res ipsa claim {Tled without an cxpert affidavit |

niust, when challerged by the defendant in a preitial or tia: Telion, meei the prispa facic

00, 205 (Nev. 2003). The Court further hold that fairness requires plaimifts "o show early in'

| the Tiipation process that his or her action aemaliy meets the narrew 7o ipsa requirements™ of

INES 41A D0 Ula)-e). Jd.
Plaintiff asserts their Res Ipsa Doguitur clalm pursuant to NRS 41A.100(1 )a) uder the

theory that Dr. Barber anintentionally lefi surgical clips within the body of Ms Cummings -

fobllowing sureery. Plaintiffs claim for Res Ipsa relies solely upon the alicgations within the
complaint, and she has not presented any additional evidenue sufficient 1o demonstrale ithat hor
action meets the narrow requirements of NRS 41A.100(a). The absence of addiuonal [acts 10
support Plaintifl’s claim, in conjunction with the affidavit of Dr. Barber staung that she |
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‘intentionally el the [orcign substance behind, cvidences that this case does nof satisly the

Res Ipsa and summary judgment is appropriate.

L delendant’s neeligence where evidence Is presenied that the injury was duc e a foreign

| 120 Nev, 230 235, 0.9, 89 P.3d 40, 4.0, 9 (2004},

| However, Defendant 1Ir. Barber subsequently cebutted any presemplion of neglipence by

|8, and 10 - 12, NRCP 56{e) provides that such evidence as atfidavits may he used in support of!

s denials of pleadinps. but most sel forth specilic facts showing 1hat there is 2 wenuine issuc for

| Page 4 of 6 |

tactal predicate set forth by NRS 4 1A T00(1)(). Accordingly, PLARHET atls o state-a olaip for

B. EVEN FIF PLAINTIFF PRESENTED A VIABLE RES TPSA CLAIM,
DEFENDANT REBUTTED THE PRESUMPTION UF NEGLIGENUE WiTh
SUEEICIENT AND ADMISSIBLE EVIDENCE

NRS 41A4.100(11a) creates a rebultable presumption that the aileged bjury was caused by

substance left unintentionaily within the body of a patient following surgery. [Howgver, once the
defendant presents evidence that rebuts this preswnption, the burden then shifls to plainitt 1o,
establish prolessional neglipenee with medical expert teslimony pursuant to MRS 41A 100

Ferdinand v. Admirand, 108 Nov. 963, 843 P.2d 354 (1992); vee alve, Bronneke v, Rutherford, i:

Plaintiff alleges that Dr. Barber uninentionally feft surgical clips in her ahdomen when

removing Ms. Cummings’ pastric pacemaker on Juae 6, 2084, See Py Comp., pard, 6 — 11, |
domaonstrating that she intended fo leave the surgical elips ¢ also known as staples) as weil as e
small wire fragments that were cmbedded in My, Cunmings’ stomach wall in place. See lixhibit®

I of Defendant's Motion lor Summary Judgment, AfGidavit of Annabel Barber, w1, wara, 7,

a4 motion for summary judement and Yan adverse party may not rest on the mere ailepations und |

trial 7 See, Feereirn v PCIE, Inc, 105 Nev, 05, 306, 774 P2d 1041, 1042 (Nev. 1989y

Additionaily, according to defense expert Andrew Warshaw. M.D., FACS, FRCS kd {Ilon.,

3y Barber's decision lo leave the embedded fragments and surgical clips was within the

standard of care, See Exhibit *C™ of Defendant’s Mation For Sununary fudgment, WARSHAW

4 LXPERT REPORT 000001, The Nevada Supreme Court in Ferrefre held that sich s;uppm'tir1g|

evidence as the affidavit of Dr. Barber = suficient to support a motion [or summary judgment,|

and that plaintifTs can’t merely rest on their “pleadings and peneral denials in the face o1 &'

n
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| || documented motion for summary judgment.  See ferecira at 306, However, Plaing:if in the!
2 [Vinstant action has not desipnated a single expest 1o offer opinions on the stundard of care, SRy
3 ijalleged breaches, or any alleged injuries. The deadiine for doing so has now passed. Where )
4 | Plaintiff has not disclosed an expert to testify es o the ¢ssential clements of her j}]'DfEH:-;iU:'I;:‘.Ei
5 || negligence claim, summary judpment is proper, |
6 1L, |
o CONCLUSHIN
i ;
81 Based upon the foregoing, Deiendant respectfully requests that this Honurable Court
4 {| arant the Motion for Suramary Judgment in Dr. Barber's lavor. Any presumption of nepligence |
10 it ynder Plaintiff's Res [psa theory has been rebutied by the defense, and Plaintiff thereelier faiied
11 ||to sausfy her burden o provide evidence that Dr. Barber el below the standard of care.
12 || PlainGiT has not designated a single expert 1o offer opinions on the standard of care and the
13 || deadline for doing so has now passed. Therefore, summary judzment in favor of Dr. Barber is
v | anpropriale.
15 1
|
16 || DATED this 29 day ol May, 2018,
17 -
I
L1
9!
20
21 Neovada Bar No.: 7082
HEATHER &, HALL, BS(Q,
22 Nevada Bar No.: 10608
- 2320 W Sunser Road, Suite 260
=13 L.as Vegas, Nevada 89113
54 Attorneys lor Defendant
3 Annabel B Barber. MO
23
LS
27
2% .
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CERTIMICATE OQF SERVICI

I HEREBY CERTIFY that on thc% day of
!
fcorreel copy of the {oregmng BEFENDANT ANNAB

o record at the fotlowing address{es):

{niver

” i% 2018, 1 served a true and!
£L E. BARBER, M.D.5 REPLY 1IN

SUPPORT OF MOTION FOR SUMMARY JUDGMENT addressed 1o the following counsel

[+ YVIA ELECTRONIC: by mandatory clectronic servite (e-service), proat ol ¢-serviee
attached to any copy filed with the Court; or
| VIA U85 MAIL: By placimg a uue copy thereol enclosed o2 sealed envelope with
postage thereon (ully prepaid, addressed as indicaled on e service list below in the
Linited States mail at Las Vegas, Novada
5 VIA FACSIVMILE: By causing a {rue copy thereof 1o be telecopied to (he number
i indicated on the service 1ist halow.
i Kirk 1. Kennady, Lsq. Teffrey T Pitegoft, Esq.
HBL5 8. Casine Center Blvd, PITEGOFF LAW OFFICE
Las Yepas, Nevada 89101 TT63 W, Rosada Way
Altorneys for Plaintffs Las Vepey Nevads 89140

Attornevs Tor Defendant
wity Medical Center

WA,

| !Réa*»/h;‘h*
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DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY. NEVADA

MELISSA CUMMINGS,

Plaintift, CASE NO. A729065

DEPT. NQ. 1

}

}

}

)

VS, )
)
ANNABEL BARBER. ET AL., }
)

]

Defendants.

BEFORE THE HONORABLE KENNETH €. CORY, DISTRICT JUDGE
TUESDAY, JUNE 5, 2018 AT 911 A M.

RECORDER’'S TRANSCRIPT RE:
DEFENDANT ANNABEL E. BARBER, M.D.’S MOTION FOR SUMMARY
JUDGMENT
DEFENDANT UNIVERSITY MEDICAL CENTER'S JOINDER TC DEFENDANT
ANNABEL E. BARBER, M.D.’S MOTION FOR SUMMARY JUDGMENT

APPEARANCES:
FOR THE PLAINTIFF: KIRK T. KENNEDY, ESQ.
FOR THE DEFENDANT BARBER: HEATHER S. HALL, ESQ.

Recorded by: LISA A LIZOTTE, GOURT RECORDER
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TUESDAY, JUNE 5, 2018 AT 9:11 A.M )

THE CLERK: Page 9, Melissa Cummings versus Annabel Barber,
Case Number A729065.

_ MFi K_E'N_I‘\_I_EDY:I Good morning, Your Honor. Kirk Kennedy for the
St S L .
THE COURT: Good morning.

MS. HALL: Good moming, Your Honor. | think we're still missing
Mr. Pitegoff. I'm not sure if he's going to attend but he did do a joinder, so | don't
know if he was planning —

MR KENNEDY: Your Honor, | don't think we need io wait for him.
He just joined in the motion. He doesn’t have any arguments today, he just
joined in their motion, so there’s no reason 1o wali.

THE COURT: It's just a — he had substanively joined them? He
didn't file his own —

MS. HALL: | do think it was just a basic joinder. It's the Court's
preference. | just wanted to alert the Gourt that he's not here yet.

THE COURT: All right. All right. Let's go ahead, then.

MS. HALL: And, just for the record since ! didn't state my
appearance, I'm Heather Hall and I'm for Dr. Barber, the defendant, and this is
my motion, s¢ is it okay if | go first?

THE COURT: Yeah.

MS. HALL: The basis of the motien, just to kind of sum it up for
Your Honor, is two parts. The firstis that this 41A.100 siatute, the subsection
that the complaint alleges is met in this case is 41A.100, Subsection 1 - (a1} —

(13(a), excuse me. That is the section that talks about intentionally leaving a

2
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fareign body in a patient unintentionally. Here the evidence that we've presented
by way of our motion for summary judgment is that the two items — again, the
complaint only discusses the surgical clips, and | think in plaintifi’s opposition
they concede that the surgical clips were, in fact, intentionaily left in the patient,
s0 that issue i think is now moot by virtue of the opposition that plaintiff filed.

The only remaining issue is the fragments, and when | say
fragments I'm talking about nearly microscopic fragments. I'm very bad at
measurements but we're talking milfimeters. Two wire fragments were
embedded in the patient’s stomach wall. The affidavit that the defense has
presented from Dr. Barber and also the expert report from Dr. Warshaw, who is a
general surgeon with Harvard and Mass General, is that there was no negligence
here and leaving wire fragmentis that are embedded in a patient’s tissue is the
right call. Were you as the surgeon to go digging around in the tissue o try and
find any fragments that might remain from these lead wires, that is far more
detrimental to a patient than it is to lsave this that's already encapsulated in the
fissue in the patient.

THE COURT: In order to rule on this rotion do we have to decide
whether or not it was, in fact, neglgence or not or is it more a matter of just the
pleading, whether or not it was intentional or unintentional?

MS. HALL: Well, | think there's really iwo issues for the Court to
decide. The firstis whether there’s been any evidence presented to the Court
that a reasonable juror could conclude that the wire fragments were
unintentionally ieft. If the Court were saying — | submit that the Court wouid
answer that no because there's been no evidence presented by the plainiitf ather

than their own bare allegations, and we know under the Wood v Safeway case

*
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supported mation for summary judgment, but were the Court to answer that

| defense has established that any rebuttable presurnption that might exist has, in

that resting solely on the aflegations is not sufficient to overcome a properly

question, yes, that [ do find that there’s some evidence that might satisfy this
factual predicate and put this case under res ipsa, by virtue of the presentation of

Dr. Warshaw's expert report and the affidavit of Defendant Dr. Barber lhe

fact, been rebutted.

And what the case law that we cite in the motion says is once
the defense rebuts the presumption the onus, the burden is now on the plaintiff to
show the Court and the jury that there's evidence of negligence. Herg in
response to this motion the only thing that was presented was the written
discovery responses from Ms. Cummings who's not a medical provider. There's
nathing at all, any evidence that would say this was unintentionally left, number
one, and there's also no evidence to establish negligence on the part of Dr.
Barber. Were the Court to find 41A.100 does apply, the next guestion is have we
rebutted that presumption and what does plaintiff have in response.

And as you can see from the opposition there's been —
discovery is closed. There's been no expert disclosures fram the plaintiff.
There’s nothing trom the plaintiff -- now that the defense has rebutied any
presumption the Court might belisve exists there’s nothing from the plaintiff to
now establish any negligence on the part of Dr. Barber, and the only evidence
that has been presented is the expert report of Dr. Warshaw wherein he talks
about the fact that -- at Page 1 of his report he tatks about the fact that these

residual wire fragments are innocent and most definilely not the cause of pain.
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At Page 2 of his report he talks about how he sees no
evidence of negligence, and he finds that after reviewing all of the materials in
this case there's no standard of care violations by Dr. Barber. That coupled with
Dr. Barber's affidavit where she says that when you have — and, again, Your
Honer, she wasn't deposed in this case so unfortunately | don't have the benefit
of her deposition testimony, but the Ferreira case that we cited in reply shows
that it's appropriate for the defense to rely upon affidavits and that's what we've
done here because we don’t have deposition testimony from Dr. Barber, but she
says in that affidavit that here it's far - [ used my medical judgment and decided
that digging around in the tissue, the lining of her stomach to locate fragments of
any lead wires would not have been appropriate.

That would have been - that would have been below the
standard of care, that would have been detrimental to the patient, so that's what
the Court has in terms of competent evidence before it, and if you look at all
those things plaintiff hasn't presented any relevant evidence that the jury cauid
reply upon to find Dr. Barber negligant in this case, so — go ahead, Your Honor.

THE COURT. When we're determining — on the first — first prong of
your argument when we're determining whether something was unintentionally

left inside a patient's body. is that a judgment which we are supposed to make

 after discovery closes and based upon summary judgment motions such as

you've filed here or is that something that — | mean what did the legislature intend
with this? I've always thought that that - that caveat to the necessity for a - an
affidavit from an expert is that there's an area that if you're going {0 4o on res

ipsa then you just don’t have to have the affidavit. You still would have the issue
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of whether or not it amounts to negligence or not but you simply don't have to
have the affidavit on the front end of the case.

So I'm —I'm a little bit concerned about trying to resolve that
first issue at the back end of the case after all the evidence is in. It seems 1o me
it kind of does away with any purpose that the legislature would have had in
creating any kind of a caveat for res ipsa, so 'm concerned most with that part of
your argument, however, | think I'm — how can | put this, I'm much tess
concermned with the second prong of your argument that now you have presented
evidence that rebuts the presumption and iook to the plaintiff and say, well, what
you got, so anything more based on that guidance that you want to say?

MS. HALL: Just one thing if | could add. | think your point is well
taken with respect to what is the purpose of that statute. You're absolutely right
that it's — it's for purposes — the threshold of filing the medical malpractice claim,
41A.100, as a plaintiff if you allege it meets one of those predicates you don'l
have to attach an expert affidavit in order to file your medical malpractice claim.
Certainly there's nothing in that statute that prevents a plaintiff from - as
discovery pragresses and initial expert disclosures occur nothing in that statute
prevents the plaintiff from disclosing an expert, and | have never - evenin a
case where res ipsa was alleged I've never seen g situation where plaintiff did
not disclose an expert at that point and that's because I'm sure most pilaintiffs
can anticipate that the defense is going to have an expert to comment on
whether the standard of care was met and causation, et cetera.

So even if the Court is concerned about the first prang ar the
first question that needs to be answered, were the Court to decide that it's really

a question for the [ury as to whether this meets the predicale or even if the Court
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| presented by the defense and there’s nothing to courter that from the plaintiff's

were to decide it's met, | think there’s enough here that it is arguable that the
statute applies. There’s no disputing the second analysis, which is that here no
evidence from plaintiff has been presented to establish any negligence, and the
only way to do that is - you know, it's a little different analysis because it's a res
Ipsa case, but certainly if they had deposition testimony from the treaiing surgeon
who removed the fragments and the clips secondarily to that appendicitis, if they
had some testimony from him that, oh, this was, you know, below the standard of
care that might be sufficienl. That's not what's beer presented. |n fact, that
treating provider said it's my understanding that surgical clips are ieit in all the
time and then with regard to the fragments he said | can't -- | don't place these
gastric stimufators, | can't comment on what is rautinely left material-wise
following that procedure or removal of that device.

S0 really the only thing that the Court has is what's been

perspective. Certainly 'm not chalffenging the filing of the complaint. You know, |
agree with the Court and | think the statute is clear that that's the purpose of the
statute. You get to bring a medical case without attaching an expert affidavit fo
your complaint. That doesn’t mean that as the case progresses you are not
required to develop evidence o support your theory, and once the defense has
presented expert testimony rebutting any presumption the burden is now back to
the plaintiff and that's not been met and that's why we've asked for summary
judgment.

THE COURT: Al right.

MS. HALL: Thank you, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Mr. Kennedy?
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:| ipsa at what point it must be determined whether or not the defense has rebutted

MR. KENNEDY: Your Honor, when you look at the case law | cited
and the purpose behind 41A.100 the Supreme Court has iooked at this
repeatedly in the cases — they're all the way up to the stage of jury selection and
jury instructions, and it's for the trier of fact - not for you but the trigr of fact to
decide whether the factual predicate is met, so to get the trier of fact we're at trial
for that to acour.

THE COURT: S50 you're not — you're not — you're not on the first
prong. you've gone to the second prong of whether you have to —

MR. KENNEDY: Well, | think it needs to be addressed, and on the
first part | do have some cther arguments, but what the Supreme Court has said,
the whole purpese of this statute is you can have an entire case that meets one
of these factual predicates go all the way to a jury resolution and it's for a jury 1o
decide whether one of those four or five factual predicates are met, so if it's for a
jury to decide —

THE COURT: So-—

ME. KENNEDY: -- then we don’t get here with this --

THE COURT: -- you have no — you're not arguing about what the

intent of the statute is, you're falking about under our case law and involving res

-- provided some rebuttal to the presumption, correct?

MR. KENNEDY: Well—

THE COURT. You're just saying that that has to happen at trial, not
in a pretrial motion?

MR. KENNEDY: Correcl. Correct. Because based an what I'm

seeing from the Supreme Court they are leaving this issue far the jury to decide.

\/
D
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lit. We have one of them we believe of something unintentionally eft inside the —

A Jury — at trial they could present their experts who they paid for who will say
exactly what they said in their affidavits and if a jury believes them then the Jury
rules for the defense and case closed, but this is not an issue for summary
judgment though.

- THE COURT: Let me ask'you =i didri't check this out. Do any of
the authorities that you cite get you across the finish line that way?

MR. KENNEDY: Weli —

THE COURT: In any of these — in other words, in any of these was
it raised pretrial in & summary judgment and the Court said, no, no, that's just a
trial question?

MR. KENNEDY: I'm not sure, Your Honor. | mean obviously every
one of them ended up on appeal so that may answer part of the guestion, so —
but almost — of the cases 've ciled, the Szydel case versus Markman, Born
versus Lisenman, Johnson versus Eqtedar, they're all talking about situations I
where the res ipsa loquitur doctrine jury instructions provide it. They're talking
apout the scenario where it's left to the jury to decide whether the plaintiff has
met that factual predicate, so if that's the case then these cases are specifically
intended by the legisiature, this narrow exception that it's something so common
that even a lay person can decide whether there’s negligence or not. That's the

very purpase behind these factual predicates. There's four different examples of

THE COURT: Well, is the precise —isn't the precise question that
we wind up, whether il was framed that way by the movant, is that question the
| point thal you just raised, isn't that what we really should be focusing on because

clearly if they can trigger it, if they can satisfy the presumption by some pretrial
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motion with evidence why wouldn't our general case taw require that at least the
other side, the non-movant at least show us that it is a jury question by having
some rebuttal, in other words, by putting forth some evidence to make it a jury
guestion?

MR. KENNEDY: Well, but -- let me — let me step back for a minute
real quick. You know, the evidence in this case — assuming theyre correct,
assuming they had their expert witness, they have the affidavit of Dr. Barber and
they say she intentionally left these things in there so it was intended, so that
doesn't meet the factual predicate, now the burden shifts 1o me. Well, as you
saw from my response Dr. Barber’s actual surgery report in June 2014 she states
in her own language that was dictated into her own report, there’s no doubt abolt
being authentic, that she successfully removed the gastric stimulator and the
lead wires.

Now. she doas mention she put — she intentionally put in the
surgical clips, | give you that, that's actually referenced in the report, but if you
read her repart she says she removed ail of that stuff and now four years later in
the self-serving affidavit she says, oh, no, | intentionally left the wires in there but
four years earlier she says she removed all those wires, so | mean that right
there what — you have a misleading affidavit from the defendant herself saying,
nh. | intended to leave all thoge wires in there, and | have the wires at my office.
They've actually seen them. They're actually bigger than a few millimeters. If's
not some sort of microscopic thing. They're in tittle canisters sealed with a
biochazard bag and they're actually wires that were pulled oul of my client’'s
stomach wall by Dr. Horsley.

THE CQURT: Any other interesting things at your office?

10

pL
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ME. KENNEDY: | got all kinds of cool stuff. You should come over
some time. But, Your Honor, on this case Dr. Barber's affidavit directly
contradicts her own — her own surgery report. They haven't even met -- their
whole theory of their motion is that she intenticnally left the surgical clips,
intentionally left the wires and because it was intentiona! case closed, see you
later, summary judgment, goodbye, but that's not the case.

THE COURT: Well, here's the way | taok it. Here's the way | took it
betare she jumps up. You've got Dr. Barber's affidavit and if you just toss it out
and say, well, look, she's not werthy of belief because she’s got conflicting
statements between her surgery report and her affidavit they still got an expert,
don't they, that renders this opinion?

MR. KENNEDY: An expert who read the records who never met
with my client, conducted an evaluation of her.

THE COURT: Well, sure, but that's more than you have on your
side, so -

MR. KENNEDY: Butthen—

THE COURT: -- where am | to go with that?

MR. KENNEDY: --ah, but you sce, now you're going down the path
of requiring the plaintiff to present more than the legisfature intended. The whole
purpose behind 41A.100 15 not just to get in the door whether you need expert
witness affidavit or not, you can run ali the way through to the very end to a jury’s
final decision without an expert. That was the intent of the legislature in that
statute.

THE COURT: But how do we know that?
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ME. KENNEDY: Well, it's cited in the case law. That was — the
intent was to let the trier of fact decide, and they can at trial present their doctars
and evidence.

THE COURT: s that — are you getting that from Szydef or Born?

MR. KENNEDY: Johnson versus Egtedar which ! quoted in my
motion seems to have a good — a good quote there talking about whether it's the
plaintiif's burden to presant some evidence of existence of one or more of the
factual predicates enumerated in the statute. [ the trier of fact then finds one or
more of the factual predicates exist then the presumption must be applied. This
presumption created by the legislature must apply, the presumption of
negligence apply, verdict for the plaintiff, that's how that's to be read, and so if
that’s the purpose of this statute it then — if all a defendant had to do was to bring
in their hired doctors that just refute everylhing and, oh, there's summary
judgment, then what's the purpose of that statute because one could say aimost
every med-mal case you could hire a docter who is going to say something
contrary to the plaintiff's case in chief you'd never get cne of these cases to trial.

You'd never have any of these cases because they never
would have got o trial where the plaintiff was asking for a res ipsa loguitur

instruction, we wouldn't even have this case law, so it's my contention, not to

belabor the point, we have people here waiting. the doctor has contradicted her

own report so has not clearly met this burden that even changes the presumption
in this case and the case law that I've cited basicaily sets us on track to go to trial
for a jury resolution, and 'll submit on that.

THE COURT: All right. Your motian.
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MS. HALL: Very briefly, Your Honor. There's one Key issue that's
ignored by plaintiff in the argument, that this is a rebutiable presumption. It's not
you give the instruction and case closed, the [ury returns a verdict if there is a
presumption applied. The presumption is rebuttable, and what the case law says
if you look at that Ferdinand versus Adrirand case, Bronneke versus Rutherford
case which | cite on Page 4 of my reply, those cases talk about once the
defendant presents evidence that rebuts this presumption the burden then shifts
to plaintiff to establish professional negligence with expert testimony pursuant to
41A 100, s0 --

THE COURT: But that could be prior to trial or it could be ai trial, so
the guestion is in Ferdinand was it — was it prior to trial?

MS. HALL: | believe that it was and | don't = | wish | had a copy of
the case with me. | should have brought that. 1 think that the way these cases
normally progress certainly you don't have to have an expert 1o get to the point of
filing. but once you have evidence from the defense that rebuts the presumption
the burden is back on plaintiff. This isn't a presumption that cant —

THE COURT: How do we know that?

MS. HALL: -- be rebutted.

THE COURT: How do we know that? How do | Know which of you
is right on at what point the Court is to call it whether or not - or if the Court is
supposed to ever call it on the issue of whether or not the rebuitable
presumption, that there’s been evidence that rebuts the presumption, whether
that's at trial or whether that can be raised in a prelrial motion?

MS. HALL: | think it's enough to look at the case law on motions for

summary judgment. What Wood versus Safeway says is that once & motion for

13
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summary judgment has peen brought it's on the non-moving party 1o present the
Court with — you know, it doesnt have to be an affidavit but that’s the preferred
method, affidavits or otherwise in some fashion set forth specific facts
demonstrating the issue of a genuine issue of fact for trial or have summary
judgment entered.

The guestion here that the Count is faced with is what evidence
has been provided from the plaintiff to establish negligence on the part of Dr.
Barber in response to Dr. Warshaw's opinions in this case. You know, even if we
disregard Dr. Barber's affidavit, of course, | disagree that it's inconsistent with her
operative note, but never the less even if we set aside Dr, Barber's affidavit we
have an expert report from Dr. Warshaw, and, ne, he didn’t do an independent
medical examination, that's not what the purpose of his review was, it was {o
provide a standard of care review, that's the only competent evidence that is
going ta be presented to the jury. In opposing the motion that's plaintiff's
oppariunity to present the defense and this Court with any relevant evidence that
it intends to introduce to establish that and that wasnt met here.

THE COURT: Okay. I'm geing to — this has really clarified the issue
for me, your arguments today, both of you, but it means that I'm going to need 1o
take another look at the cases because | could see the law going either way. It
could either be that — that, yes, we're 1o read Wood versus Safeway even that —
that, you know, broadiy and if you've got an expert affidavit you don't get to trial
unless you've got — the other side’s got one oo ctherwise we'll hold that the
presumption has been rebutted and that's i, too bad or | could see the law
saying mare as Mr. Kennedy has suggested, thal in this one area that you don't

even have 1o have — not only do you not have to have the affidavit to tile, you
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also don't have to worry about getting zipped out with the usual Wood versus
Safeway standard.
S0 I'm going to take this under adviserment. I'm going to take

another look at the cases that you both cited. If either of you in the next, oh, 48
hours comes acress a case that clearly demonstrates to me which way our
Supreme Court wants to call it, in ather words, that says etther that on a res ipsa
you get lo trial before the — their hammer drops on the presumptions or says, no,
that just means you didn't have to have the expert affidavit in the beginning but it
would side with the defense argument here, we'll put it on the chambers calendar
for next Monday.

THE CLERK: The 14"

THE COURT: The 14" yeah.

MR. KENNEDY: Aliright. Thank you, Your Honor.

MS. HALL: Thark you, Your Honor,

THE COURT: Altright.

MR. KENNEDY: Have a good day.

THE COURT: Thark you.

{(Whereupon, the proceedings concluded.)
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ANNAEEL BARBER, ET AL, }
}
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Defendants.

BEFORE THE HONORABLE KENNETH C. CORY, DISTRICT JUDGE
WEDNESDAY, JULY 18, 2018 AT 9:03 AM.

RECORDER’S TRANSCRIPT RE:

STATUS CHECK RE: PENDING MOTION FOR SUMMARY JUDGMENT
DEFENDANT ANNABEL E. BARBER, M.D_'S MOTION FOR SUMMARY
JUDGMENT
DEFENDANT UNIVERSITY MEDICAL CENTER’S JOINDER TO DEFENDANT
ANNABEL E. BARBER, M.D.’S MOTION FOR SUMMARY JUDGMENT

APPEARANCES:

FOR THE PLAINTIFF: KIRK T. KENNEDY, ESQ.
FOR THE DEFENDANT BARBER: CHELSEA R. HUETH, ESQ.
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C(WEDNESDAY, LY 18 2012 AT 9:03 A M.}

THE CLERK: Page 1, Melissa Gummings versus Annabel Barber,
Case Number A729065.

MR. KENNEDRY: Kirk Kennedy [or the plaintiff.

MS. HUETH: Good morming, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Good moerning.

MS. HUETH: Chelsea Hueth on behalf of Dr. Barber.

THE COURT: Good marning. | thought you were going to move to
continue.

MR. KENNEDY: Well. | am unless you have us a guick ruling. H
you want to do some more arguments | would rather move it to ancther day. |
wasn’t sure what your intention was.

THE COURT: Well, it sounds ilike he wants to get the pain over
with.

MR. KENNEDY: | mean if you rule in my favor you can quickly say
motion denied and we ¢an move on. If it's more lengthy and painful then
perhaps we can do it another day.

THE COURT: Well, herg's what it comes down to, and | — you
know, this is my leaning if anybody wants {o talk me out of it. You've heard my
littie speech before. 1 often am — | have my mind changed by the etoquent oral
argument that comes, but at this point I'm inclined to deny it.

Oh, wait a minute. I'm sorry, which case did you call?

MR. KENNEDY: Cummings versus Dr. Barber.

THE CLERK: Page 1.

.

1.3




10

11

12

13

14

1%

16

17

18

14

20

21

22

23

24

25

THE COURT: Yeah. Okay. |think that Kinford probably disposes

L of the issue hecause it — accarding to Kinford you can't — you can't read —

statutority interpret res ipsa under that statute to go as broad as to cover a
situation where it's not the defendant who originally pul the -- left the device in
{here or put the device in there, and in this case as | read it the lead wires were
left over from the original surgery, were they not?

MR. KENNEDY: Well she -- my client had a gastric stimulator in
her body and in June 2014 Dr. Barber did & procedure to remove it —

THE COURT: Right.

MP. KENNEDY: -- but that she left some wires in there and that
became the source of the issue in the case.

THE COURT: Yeah. So | think — [ don't think that you can interpret
the statute as broadly as the plaintiff would like, so I'm airaid | think that | need to
grant the maotion.

MR. KENNEDY: All right. | would just like o sign off on the order.

THE COURT: Okay.

MS. HUETH: Yep, of course.

MR. KENNEDY: Thank you. Your Honor. Have a good day.

MS. HUUETH: Thank you.

THE COURT: And you'll doll it up and rmake it flowery and make it
sound like 1 know what I'm doing?

MS. HUETH: It will — it will sparkle.

THE COURT: Okay.

(Whereupon, the proceedings conciuded.}

ok ok ok ®
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ANNABEL BARBER. M D ctal. }
)
Defendants. %

PLAINTIFF'S NOTHCE OF APPEAL

NOTHCE 1S HERERY GIVEN that the Plainiff, MELISSA CUMMINGS, by and
theonglt hor undersigned coansel, KIRK T KENNEDY, S0}, files this nohee of gppeal
10 the Mevada Supreme Counl rom the notice of entry of arder and order granling
stumrnary judement for Defendants Barber and University Medical Center, said nofice and
Fraal juctament Tiled August 15, 2018, Sec Anached,

Drated this 127 day of September. 2018,

Seikirk ] Kenoedy
FORE 1 KENNLLYY, ESQ
Nevada Bar No: 5057

15 5 Cast Ceer Blvd
as Vernas, NV 89101

(702} 3853534
Atiorney for Plainufi
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CrRIWTCATE OE SERVICE

[ hereby affivm shad on this 127 dav of September 2018, [ maited via first class

115, Mail a copy of the foregaing 1o the Defendant at 1he address below:

Heatner 5. Hadl, Bsg.
HATO W Sunset Hoad, Ste, 260
Las Vepas, MY 9113

edtrey 1. Pitesof]. Fsg.
T W Rosada Way
Las Vegas, WY 89149

feflirk L Kennedy L
Law Olfce of ¥agk T, Kennedy

AFFIRMATION REGARDING SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBERS

[ herehy affinn that the foregoing containg no social securiny numbers.
Dated this 12" day of Seplember, 201 8.

ek U emmedy e
FIRE. T. KEMNNSEDY. 1250,
Nevada Bar Tea; 2052

415 5 Casine Center Blvd.

Las Yegas, WY 89101

(70725 3855534

Allomey tor Plaintift
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
] hereby affirm that on this 14" day of March, 2019, I mailed via first
class 1.8, Mail a copy of the foregoing appendix to the Respondents at the address

below:
Heather 8. Hall, Esq.
Carroll. Kelly, Trotter, Franzen, McBride & Peabody
83729 W_Sunsct Road, Ste. 260
Fas Vegas, NV 89113

Teffrey 1. Pitegott, Esq.
330 E. Charleston Bhvd.. Ste. 100
Las Vegas, NV 89104

fo/Kark T. Kenmedy
Law Office o[ Kirk T. Kennedy
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RIR T KENNEDY, 1250
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(702 385-5334

etall: ktkennedvlawigsamail.com
Attorney Lor Plantitt

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

{lase Nu: A-13-7290635-C
Depl. Mo |

MEFISSA CUMMINGS.
raintiff,
NG

7. ARNABLL BARBER, M.
UNIVERSITY MEDRICATL CENTEIR

[Iedendants.
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J
)
}
!
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}
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PLAINTIFE'S OPPQSITION 10 DEFENDA NT BARRBER'S MOTION FOR

S MWARY JUDGMENT

COMES NOW, the Plaintiff, MELISSA CUMMINGS. by angd through her
undersigned counsel, KIRK T KENNEDY, Es). who files this opposition io the
Detendant 13r. Barher's mwslion for summary udgment.

I support hercot, Plaetit] relies an the totlowing poims and authonlies and
cxhibiis on file herein,

Prated this 217 day of May. 2018
t sslhdrk U Kenngdy

KIRE 1. KENNEDY. ESQ.
™ ovada Bar No: 3032

BLS a (?asi:{f} (".é':fn{((:]r Blvd.
! Ias Vepas, NV 89141
(70z2) 3835534 4 j’/ ¥
Afllorney tor Plaintitl . s ;ﬂ)

Electronically Fited
Ef2112018 11:54 AM
Steven D. Grierson |
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KIREK 1. KENNEDY, ES0Q.
Nuevada Bar No: 3052

$135 S, Casino Center Blvd.

Las Veoas, NV 89101

{7021 3835534

email: kikennedylaw(Zgmail.com
Attomey for Plaintiff

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

MFELISSA CUMMINGS, } Case oo A-13-729065-C
§ Dept. No: |
Plainlt, y
}
V5, y
}
DR, ANNABEL BARBER, 3.3 ]
UNIVERSITY MEMCATL CEINTER; 3
1
Defendants. }

. )
PLAINTIFE'S OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANE BARBER'S MOTION FOR

SUMMARY JUDGMENT

COMES NOW, (he Plaintiff, MELISSA CUMMINGS. by and through her
undersigned counsel, KIRK 1. KENNEDY. ESQ., who files this opposition 1o the
Dietendant Dr. Barher’s motion for summary judgroent.

Tn suppint bercof, Plaintift relies on the toliowing points and authorities and
exhibits on file hereln.

Daied this 219 day of May, 2018,

itk T, Kennedy _

KIRK T. KENNEDY. ESQ.
Mevada Bar No: 5032

815 8. Casino Center Blwd.

T.as Vegas, NV 89101

(7023 385-3534

Attorney for Plawudt
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POINTS AND AUTHORITIES

L. Relevant Disputed Factual Background:

Plaintiff Melissa Rugoletti (formerly known as Melissa Cummings} filed her
Complaind alleging & sole elaint ! rey ipea medical peglivence on Diecember 16, 2005,
Exh 1. Complaint. The Compluint sct forth the following factual allegations:
=5 Both jurisdiction and venue are appropriate as the Dejendants operate m Clark
County, Nevada: all events complained of eccurred in Clark County. Newvada and the
armount in controversy exceeds the jurisdictional mimmum of the Court.

Further, the Plaintifl [Iles this complaint uader the authority of N.R.S.

41 A160(1){a), which permils the filing of a res ipsa medical malpractice action without
the necessity of an expert witness affidavit at the time of filing.

6. On or ahout June 6, 2014, Plaintiff underwent a surgical procedure at Defendant
[Triversity Muedical Center in Las Vegas, Nevada, wherein Defendant Dr. Annabel Barber
performed a procedure to remove a gastrie stimulator [rom Plamtitts abdomen.

. Plaintiff had a previous history of gastroparesis which had necessitated the previous
insertion of a gastric stimulator in her abdomen arca.

g Subscquent to the surgical proceduore, Plainud [ developed ongoing pain in the same
abdominal area which resulied in her being referred for a CT scan of her abdomen on
Decomber 23, 2004, at Enited Medical Imaging of [rvine i Irvine, Calitornia.

9. The CT Sean performed on December 23, 2014, revealed that surpical clips were
noted adjacent to the slomach,

{0, “The fiest fime Plaintiff leamed andéor discovered the existence of surgical clips in her
stormach area was the CT scan on Pecember 23, 2014,

11. Plaintitf had no previous history of stomach based pain which was related 1o the
presence of surgical clips in her abdomen urea andt it is alfered that the Detendants 1c1,

averlooked or unintentionally left the surgical clips within Plaintill’s abdomen as a resuld

{ ol the surgery on June 6, 2014,

12, At all times, the Defendants maintained a duty and obligation to provide adequale,

LR
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reasonable and appropriate medical care and medical services for the Plainutl and the
efondants breached this daty and abligation by cngaging i negligent; weekieas and
capeless condnel and actions which caused andfor contribuled to the prescuce o [surgical
clips remaining in Plainil"s abdomen aller the June 6, 2014, procedure referenced
hercin, said surgical clips causing Plaintiff pain and discomfort in her abdomen.” Lxh, 1.
During discovery in this case, Plaindiff further clarificd her ¢laims in her answers
10 the Defendants” interrogatories:
SINTERROCATOLRY NOL1:
State spocifically when your abdominal pain started as a resull of the “clips™ you
claim are in vour abdomen?
ANSWER TO INTERROGATORY NO. 1t
November 2014, Sever pain (elt after slopped drugfaleohol abuse in 2014, My surgery al
LM with Dr. Barber occurred in June, 2014, There was no other inlervening surgery or
medical condition belween the titne ol the June, 20 |4, surgery and when | lirst felt the
onset of pain in my abdomen,
INTERROGATORY NO. 2
State specifically what UMC did or did not de that forrns the basis of your clammn
aganst UMCY
ANSWER 10 INTERROGATORY NO. 2:
LMC s surgical team documented that everything was reioved when il was not,

Specimen collected states device and two wites were removed and cotlected.

| UMC did nol inform me that items were lell in after surgery, UMC did not document

suearieal clips wsed and their tmplementation or Temoval.
[ belivve UM was responsibie, in part, because UMC staff were involved in the surgieal
procedure conducted by Dr. Barber in June, 2014,
INTERROGATORY NO. 3.
If vou are alleging thal UM bresched any standard of care, state what standard of

cate UM breached and identily all evidenee you rely upon im suppott of VOUT response.

ad
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ANSWLR TO INTERROGATORY NO. 5:

CTsiverays show two clips and one wire left. [ contend UMC breached the standard of
reasonable care by allowing foreign objects 1o remain inside my body from the Tunc,
3014, surgery.

INTERROGATORY NOL 9

State abl physical manifestations of injury of damage resubling from the “clips”

you claim were left in yout abdomen.

ANSWER TO INTERROGATORY NO. 9:

Pain from wirciclips. Unable to et MRIs of brain/neck for unresolved pain. These
foreign vbjects have caused continual pain and sevorely impacted my quality of hie.
INTERROGA LORY NO. 14

Tdentily any document from the surgical procedure performed by Dr. Barber
wherein there is any relerence to “clips™ having been uscd. Please provade the Paies
Number tor any such documnent.

ANSWER 10O INTERROGATORY NO. 10

She failed 10 document the word “elips.” However, the CT scans and other radiotogical
cvidence document the presence of the devices inside oy abdormen.” Txh. 2, Plantiff's
Answers 1o Defendant MO s Intcrrogatorics.

O fune 6, 20104, Dr. Barber performed a surgery on Plaintil¥ al UMC Lo remuove a
arastric stimulator device that had been previously placed inside Plaintiffs stomach areu.
Exh. 1. Dr. Barber™s Surgery Report. 6:6/14 {Also produced in Defendant Barber's 161
Initiad Production at Bates 000117-118).  Dr. Darber's Report describes the procedure as
follows (in relevant parl):

“An approximate 4 centimeler iIngision was made using a 10 blade over the previous
incision overlving the gastric stimulator, Once down Lo subgutaneous fat, Bovie was then
Lsed o reach the stimulator at the fevel of the capsule. The capsule was enlered. The
stimularor was then able w be removed easily. and the leads were cently lupped, until

they were removed from the stomach, Both were removed easily.

EE
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Sollowing this, the cavily was then irigated using normal saline coprously and
(o 3-0 Vieryl sutures were then used to reapproximale the subcutaneous fat in an
intereupted fashion. 4-0 Monoeryl was used to close the skin in a ranning subcuticular
faslmon.”™ Lxh. 3.

Noticeably absent from Dr. Barber’s report was any reference to leaving tead
wires or fragrments of wires embedded in Plaintiff's stomach area tissue, While Dr.
Rurber references e fead wire fragments in her self-senving affidavit oenerated in May,
2018, her actual surgical report from Yune, 2614, fails to miention that any lead wires were
allowed to remain embedded in Plaintiff’s stomach arca, Fxh. 3 Def. Exh !T

1Jr. Barber’s surpical report states that “the feads were vently tugged, unhl they
ware removed 1rom the stomach.” Exh, 3. A close reading ot the surgical report
indicatos fo the Plaintiff that the gastric stimulator, along with the fead wircs, were all
successfubly removed. Yet, in Dr. Barber’s affidavit she now admits that lead wire
(ragments were lefl in Plaintifs body hecause they were “pmhbedded in the tissue™
eiendant's Exh. H-Aftidawvit of 1)r. Barber

It is clear that v, Barber's surgical report also references that two 3-0 Vieryl
sutures were placed in the body as well. Exh. 3. Dr. Barber’s Afllidavit indicates that
(hese sulures were necessary 1o conirol intemal bleeding, Def. 1:xh. 11

A Plaintiff testified o in her interrogatory apswers, she had been {esling pain in

| ke stomachiabdomen area long after the June, 2014, surgery.  Plaint {T first discovered

the presence of clips aod wires in her stomach ares when she had a CT Sean perlormed
on December 23, 2014, Exh. 4- CT Scan, United Medical Imaging.

Pue 1o the PlainGfts inability to secure a surgical procedure to remove the forcign
materials immediately after their discovery in late 2014, Plainti{f was forced to endure the
associaled pain for over three years. However, [nally, in Orcleber, 2017, Plaimeif
cceured the services ol Dr. Stephen Horsley to perform a surgical aperation o explore the
source of Plaintiff s stomach pain and take appropriate Action.

In October, 2017, Plaintiff presented to Southern i [ills Hospital, originatly fora

phanned procedure 1o resolve her stomach pain issucs. However, while there. she sullcred
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incresscel abdominal pain which was related to the immudiate onset of acute appendicitis,

On October 30, 2017, Plaintitf underwent surgery to resolve the appendicilis,
which had become acute only days before the surgery. Detendant’s Exhibat I-Dr.
Horsley's Surgical Report. Lhe report indicated the following:
~_ . The patient was placed in the reverss Trandetenburg anil there were relaned metallic
foreign hodies, which appearcd to be pacer wires as well as sheaths and clips and Prolene
stitch on the anterior wall of the stomach. ..

The toreign bodies on the anterior wall of the stomach werc removed with rrild blumt
disseciion without difliculty and sent off the field.” [d.

Although Plaintiff’s surgery was performed, in part. 1o resolve an acutc
appendicitis condition, the procedure also conlirmed the presence ol pacer wires in
PlaintifT s abdomen, alone with surgical ¢lips Irom the June, 2014, surgery. Id.

Dir. Horsley testificd at his deposition as [ollows:

1. [r. Hoesley testified at his March, 2018, depusition that he saw Platnti[f for her
complaints of metallic objects 1n her stomach area. Iixh. 2- D Torsley Deposition
Transcript. pes. 8-9; 25,

2. Dr. Horsely noted his cxperience that surgical clips lefl in a patisnt may cause pain in
some mdividuals. bul not in every ease, Id. pp. 11

3. Dr. Horsley did advise Plaintff tha he could remove the metallic hardware 1n her
body through sarvery. Ld., pg. 12.

4. Prior to the surgical procedure, Dr. TTorskey did review an X-ray provided by Plaiatit]
which showed metallic objects in her abdomen. 1d.. pgs. 16-17.

5 When he conducted the surgical procedure, Dir. Horsley noted that. the metallic ehjects
were partially embedded in the stomach wall. 1d.. pes. 17-38

6. Also. during the surzery, De. Horsley removed Plaintitf’s appendix based o1 its avute
comdition. Id., pg. 1%

7. T lorsley’s records did indicate Plaintift's previous gastric pacemaker removal

Fosurpery in 2014, [d, pa. 23,

8. Dr. Horsely testified that an inflammed appendix usually oceurs over a matler of days,

6
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not months, 14, pg 25,
e, 1lorsley’s surgery successtully removed the wire fragments and surgical clips [Tom

PlaintifTs stomach wall arga. Defendant’s Exh, F.

1. Argument:

Dr. Barber secks an order of summary judgment apainst Plaintiff's claims. Dr.
Rarher's Aflidavit contends thal she “intentionally” lell the pacer wires and the surgical
chips in Pluiaftiff’s stomach wall. Def. Exh. 11

Summary judgment is appropriale when there are no genuing issues of material
fact and the moving party is entitled to judgment as a matter of law, NRCP 36, The
initial burden is on the moving party fo show that there is an absence of genuine issues ol

matenial fact, Celotex Comp. v. Catretr. 477 LS. 317, 325 {1986). If the moving party

eets its imitial burden, then the non-moving party must set forth specific facts showing

thai there is a penuine issuc lor tnal._Andecson v, Likerty Tobby, Tne,, 477 1.8, 242, 247-

48 (1986). In deciding a motion for summary judgment, the court views the evidence of
the non-mavant in the light most favorable to that party, and all justifiable inferences arc
alwo Lo be drawn in s Favor. L. at 255,

Nevada has adopted these Supreme Court standards with the case of Wouod v.

Safeway, Ing., 121 Nev, 724, 729 ¢ 2063).

Lnder NRS 4 1A 100(1)(a), a party may fife a medical malpractice action. without
the necessity of an expert witness affidavit under circumstances where a “forgign
substance oller than medication or a prosthetic device was unintentionally teft within the
| body of a patient folowing surgery.” T he statvie provides that a rebultable presumption
of negligence arises under the noled clrcumstances referred 1o in 41 A T ] )a), along

with other silvations described in the statute.

In Johnson v, Catedar, 915 P.2d 271, 274 (Nev. 1996}, the Nevada Supreme Court

stated that;

-1
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“Uineder NIRS 41 A. 100, however, he presumption avtomatically applics where
any of the enumerated lactual clrcumstances are presént. In regard Lo these”
factual predicates. the legislature has. in effect. already determined that they
ordinarily do not eccur in Lhe absence of neglizence, Thus, we cunclude. all

a plainGff need do Lo warrant an mstruction under the stattory medical
malpractice res ipsa foquitur tule s prosent some cvidence of the

existenes of une or more of the factual predicates enumerated n the statule.

{f the Lrier of fact then finds that one or more of the factual predicates exist
then the preswnplion must be apphed.”

[ the context ol issuing jury instructions, the Supreme Court has thus held that il
a plaintifl presents evidence suggesting one of the factual predicates of NRS 1A 1001},
but a genuine dispute exists regarding whether the factual predicate i3 met, then a tral
court should give a res ipsa loguitur instraction for a jury 1o detenmine the presence of

that factual predicate. Id.; sce also Bom v. Lisenman, 962 P2d 1227, 1230 (Nev. 19983

In Born. the Supreme Courl held that the applicability of NRS 41A.100 15 “largely
determined on Lhe Cacts presented and a plaintiff should be given the opportunity ol
cliciting evidence 1o satisfy one of the five factual predicates contained in NRS 41A.100.7

Id, atr 1230,

Tn Szvdel v Markman. 117 P.3d 200, 204 (Nev, 2605), the Supreme Court stated:

“Undeniably, the res ipsa loguitur doctrine codificd in NRS 41A.100 permnts medical
malpractice claims to go forward without cxpen estimony when the plaintitl 15 able 1o

present some cvidence that onie or more of the factual situations enamerated i NRS

P ATAA(] Ka)-(c) cxist. Thesce are faclual situations where the negligenee can be shown

without expert medical testimony. as when a foreign substance is [ound in the patient’s

body [ollowing surgery.”
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Tut this manter, ihe Defendant misconstrues the evidence and the focus of NRS
414100, The Defendant contends that because [Dr. Barber's self-serving allidavit srafes
that she inlentionally leit the surgical clips and lead wires in Plaintift's stomach, that the
Mlaintiff s claim fails. The Defendant argues that Dr, Barber’s aclions were mtentional
and thus the requirement under NRS 41A.100(] ¥a) that the foreign body be

“tinintentionatly”™ letl inside the body 13 not met.

Genuine issues of material fact cxist as to whether Dr. Barber’s May, 2018,
altidavit nogates the lanyuage stated in NRS 41A 100 ia). As noted above, Dr.
Barber’s surgical report from June, 2014, dircetly contradicts Dr. Barber's Atfidavit. The
surgical report stakes that Dr. Barber remaved the gastric sumulator device and the lead
wircs were removed successiutly, Lxh, 3. Yet. in Dr. Barber's uffidavit she now admits
that lead wire fragments were left in PlaintilTs body because they were “embedded in the

tissue.” Defendant’s Fxh. T1-AfNdavit of D, Barber.

[r. Barher’'s AlTidavit iz divect]y contradicted by her own surgical report. The
isolated reading of the surgical report {Tom June, 2014, states nothing about lead wire
fragments being left inside PlaintifI™s stomach wall. The surwcal repori leaves the
distinet iimpression that the stimudator and assoctated wires were ail removed
successfully, as was Dr, Barber's imention. However, it 15 clear from the October, 2017,
surgery performed by Dr. Stephen Horsley, that two lead wire fragments were still
embedded in Plaintiff's stomach wall and that he was then able 10 remove the wire

[ragments withour any complications.

Dr. Barber's sureical report did reference placing two surgical clips. re. Yicryl
sutures, inside (he Plainliff’s stomach wall area. Plaintiff agrees that the placement of the
Vieryl sutures was inteitional by Dr. Rarber. However, as the evidence has developed in
this casc. it is clear that Dr. Barber unintentionally lefl lead wire fragments mside
Plaintitfs stornach wall, which remained there lor aver three years. Plaintit! has suffored
vngoing stomach based pain for all of the last three years, until the final removal of the

foretan materials in October., 2017

P
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The Defendant’s contention that the Plaintift has failed to mect her burden and
failed Lo offer any medical expert lestimony o support REr claim artempls o twist and
jenore the factual disputes in this case. Plaintiff is not required to offer any medical
expert testimony given the applicability of NRS 41A.100(1)(a}. The purposc of that
statute is quite ¢lear that when some evidence ol the [actual predicates exist, then there 15

no export witness requirement at all,

In this case, the Dr. Barber's self-serving Affidavit is contradicied by her own
surgical report from June, 2014, The exisiing cvidence indicates that although Dr.
Burber's surgical report indicates that she successfully removed the stimulalor and the
lead wires, it is clear that she did not remove alf of the lead wires. Dr. Barber’s procedure
umintentionally loft lead wire fragments inside the Plamtill’s stomach wall. Given this
cvent, there is no burden shifting as afleged by the Defendant and no reg sirement that
Plaintift present any medical expert testimony.

Genuine fssucs of naterial fact exist which preclude summary judgment at this

time. PlainG{ls res ipsa loquitur case should be allowed 1o continue o trial.

Dated this 215 day of May, 2018,

falkark 1. Kennedy

KIRK T. KENNEDY. ESQ.
Wevada Bar No: 5032

813 5. Casino Center Blvd.
Las Vegas, NV 89101

({12 383-553«

Attomey foe Plainefl
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CERTTFICATE OF SERVICE

[ hereby affimm that on this 217 day of May, 2018, | mailed via first class
LS. Mait a copy of the forepoing 1o the Defendants at the addresses below:

Felfrev [ Piiegoft, Fsq.
7763 W Rosada Way
l.as Vepas, NV 82149

Robert C. McRBride, tisq.
[leather S. Hall, Isg.

2329 W Runset Road, Ste, 260
Las Vegas, NV 89113

SRk | Kennedy _
Law Office o Kk T, Kennedy

AFFIRMATION REGARDING SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBERS

[ hereby affirm that the forcgoing conlalns no social security numbers,

Dated this 21 day of May, 2018,
fafKirk T Kennedy
KIRK T. KENNEDY, ES().
MNevada Bar Nao: 5032
8155, Casino Center 3wd.
[as Vegas, NV 89101
(702) 383-5534
Attomey for Plainntf
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CLERK OF THE SOURT
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Kk T KERNELY, ES(O.
Nevada Bar No: 50032
5855 Casino Cemer Blvd,
Las Venas, WY 54101

(7027 355-5334

Avlorney [or Plaintifl

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
MELISSA CUMMINGS, } Case No: B—15=129065-0
1 Depl. Bay #¥
Miainit, '
[
¥, )
)
DR, ANNABEL BARBRR, M.TJ., )
indevidaaliy; UNTVERSITY MEDICAL b
CENTER. o Noevada onlity: }
DOES -1 ROE Corparations 1-140¢ }
!
Defendant. 3
i
COMPLAENT

Jury Trial Bemanded

COMES NOW. the PlaintilT, MELISSA CUMMINGS, by and through her

undersigned counsel, KIRE T, KENNEDY, 1E5Q.. who files Lhis Complaint aganst the
Delendants and would aflepe as foblows:

1. Plainf, MELISSA CUMMINGS, is a resident of Clark County. Nevada and did so
reside herein during sll cvents: complamed of io this action.

7 Delendant, DR, ANNABEL BARRER, M.D., is a resident of Clark County, Mevada
amd Jid so aperate during all cvents eomplained ef in this action.

3. Defendant, GNIVERSTTY MEDICAL CENTER, s a Nevada medical Beility and
hospieal which did so operate herein during all events complained of Uis aclion.

1. Plaintill s unaware of the rue maies and capacities of defondants sued hercin as
Does [-10 and Roe Corporations =100 and will amend Bis complaint Lo show their trug
manes and capacitics when the same are ascerlained. Flamntitf 1= mformed and behoves

anel fliereon allepes that cack of these fetitiowsly named defendaimts 15 respansible in
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some manner lor the occnrrences herein alleped, and that Plaintil s njurics as hereir
atlcpod weore proximately cansed by the alovementioned defendams. Plainuflis luther
infosmed and believes and thereon allewes thal at all times herein mentioned cach and
svery delendant was the agent and cniployee ol the remaining defendants ang, in doetng
1hie things hereinafler afleged. was actiag wilhin the course and seope of such ageoey and
ermploymenl, Fach defendant, in doing the acts alleged horein, was aeting with the
conserl. permission and authorization ol cach of the retaining deroidanis,
3. Buth jurisdiction and venue are appropriate as the Defendants operate in Clark
County, Nevada: all cveats complained of cecurmed in lark Courty, Nevada and the
amount in conlroversy oxeecds he jurisdictional minsuem of the Court.

Further, (he Tlaindff {iles this complaint under the authority ol N.R.S.
ATA 100 1 3 a), wlich permits the (lieg ol a ros ipsa medical malpractios action withoul
the necossily of an expert witness aflidavit at the tme of [hng.
6. On or ghout Junc 6, 2014, Plaintiff underwent a surgmical procedure at Defendant
| Iniversily Medical Cenler in Loas Vegas, Novadi, wherein Delendant Dr. Anpabet Barber
performed o procedure o reniove 4 gastric stimulator rom Plantift™s abdomen.
7. Plaintiil Lad a previous hislory of gastroparesis which lm.d.ﬁcce.ﬂ;si.mtcd Lhe p.erinu_L;
inscrtion of & gastric stimulator in her abdomen arca.
¢ Subsequent Lo the surgical procedure, Plaintill developed ongeing pain 1 the same
abdominal area which resufted in ber being referved for a €' scan of hor abdomen on
December 23, 2014, at Upited Medical Imaging of Trvine in Irvine, Cahilornia.
0, The CT Scan performed on Decomber 23, 2014, revealed that surgcal chips wene
noted adjacent 1o the stomach.
10, The fest time Plaintift icamed andior discovered the existence of aurgical ¢lips n her
stomach arei was the CF sean on December 23, 2014,
i1, Plaintifl hud no previous history of slomach based pain which was rebated 10.1he
nrgsence ol surgica] clips in her abdomen aroca and 1t is alteged that the Deliendams el
averlnoked ar unimentionally 1e11 the surgical clips wathin L lainetif €5 abdomen s a resuls

ol the surgery on Jurc &, 2014,
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[2 ALall times. the Defendiants maimained o duty and obligation 1o provide adequatz,

! reasonable and approsriate medical care and medical services for the Plainufl and the

Delendants breached this duly and obligation by engaging in neghigent, reckless and

carcless conduet and actions which caused and/or contabuted Lo the prosence of surgical

r clips remaining in Plainiif™s abdomen after the fune &, 2014, mocedire referenced

herein. said surgical clips causing Plaintiff pain and discorafort in her abdomien.
13, Asa direct and proximale resull of belendants™ actions, Plamb {fs suttered hamn and

damages in an amount e exccss of 510000

FIRST CLAIM FOR RELILT
MEDICAL NEGLIGENCE- RES IPSA

14, Plaingiff readleses, readopls and reincorporatas the allegations contatned in

paragraphs 1 through 13 as though fully ol forth herein.

15. The Defeadants, and each of them. maintained @ duty and ebligation (o provide
adequate, regsonable and sppropriate medical care and services 1o the Plaintift.

16, Delendants breached this duty and oblization by cngaging in neghgen, recliess and

careless conduet and actions which caused andfor contributed 10 the presence of surgical

clips remainiag in Plaint(i7s abdomen alicr the June G, 2014, procedure.

17 Plaintff was aol awaeee of nar on ingquiry netice of the soarce of her abdomen pain
until the CT scan of December 23,2014, whi;h revesled the prosence ol surgical elips
cmaining in her abdominal area. |

L5, Pumuaill to N.R.S. 4 1A, 100, the presense of a forcign substince lell within the

Plaintifl"s body following her surgieal procedure equales 0 & res 1psa hasts of Dability

which does rot require an expert witness altidavit o proceecd with this action.

19, The Delendants’ nesligent conduct was the dircet andfor proximale cause of Lthe
surpical ¢lips remaining unnccessarily and/or inappropriatesy in the Plaintis body
following the June 6. 2014 procedure, which was netl discovered by the PlamlifT untik the

(U sean ol December 23, 2014
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20 As adivect and proximale resull of Delendants” actions, Piataulls sufTiered barn and

darmaes in an amound 0 exeess of $10,000,

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHERCTORE, Plamlifl pravs lor judgnient against 1he Defendants as fullows,

. For gencral damages in excess of $10,006,

3]

. TFur special diages in excess of § 10,000,

For reasonable atlomey's [ees incurred heren,

sl

. For costz of suit and prejudgment imicrest.

tor such ather and further relicl deemed appropeiale by this Court.

Al

Dated this 16" day ol December, 2015

Sikark T, Kennedy

KIRK T_KENKNEDY . ERQ.
Nevada Bar Ivo: 3032

S13 5. Casinn Center Blvd.
Las Vegas, NV 89101

{702) 385-5534

Altorney [or Plaintifl

JURY TRIAL INEMAND

Pursuant to NROP 38, Plaintifi docs bereby demand a trial by
Jury ol all issucs and claims raised in Uhis Complainl.

Lated ihis F6" day of December, 2005

Saflirk T, Kennedy

K E AP B
Mogndn B Mo 8033
#2155, Casing Center Bivd,
[as Veogpas WV BO10I
(T02y 3n3-3534

Alomey for Plainilt
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AFFIRMATHON REGARDING SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBERS

[ hereby aftinn that the forogoing coniains no socis security numbcs,

Dated this 16" day of Decernber, 2003,

ik T Kennedy

FIRR 1. RENKETYY . ESC),
Mevads Boar Bos 5032

813 5. Casing Center Tlvd.
[as Veoas, NV 8010]
{702} 385.5534

Astomey for Pl ALY
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b ROT CORPORATIONS 1-10,

CANNINTLRG
KIRK T, KENNEDY. bst.

T saela Bar Moo 50332
5155 Casino Certer Blvd,
Las Vogas, NV BG14
{70 3RI-5534

Adroney Doy Planul?
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NISTRICT COURT
CLARK COENTY, NEVADRA

Case o A-E3-T2RAS-C
epr, New |

MUELISSA CLUMMINGS.
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Foulendant. :
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PLAINTIFE'S ANSWERS TO DL FENDANTY UNEVERSITY MEMCAL

(ENTEIS MRGT SET OF INFERROGATORIES
The Plaintiil, M11ISSA CUMMINGS. answers e Opferdant UNIVERSITY

MODICAT CENTLR™S st sor oof inlerrogetorics ninder oat s foHows:
INTERROGATORY N0, 1

Siale zpecificaliy when your ahdonunat pan started as & resull of the “elips” yul
claity arz i vour abdonen?
ANSWUR TOONTRERROGATORY NG L

Newverbor 2014, Sever pain et afler stopped drugialeohol abise m 2014, Wiy suroery ai

LM with D, Barber ocoorred i June. 2084, There was ne other inlervening serpciv or

meaicel condition betweon 1l time of the June, 2014, sorgery and when 1 8t lels the

st ol pain oy 2bdomen.
INTERROGATORY N2

St specilicaliy whii L MO did or did nol dis that torms the basts of vour ol

Foominat UMY

<0
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CANSWHER TO INTERROGATORY NO». -
LA s sirgical tean documenied that coervthine weos removed whon 1w not

n

Specisien cailectod siates device and o wircs were removed oo colieeied,

IMC did mat inform mie that {ieis wore Tedt s aiier surgery. VA did et docainen
surgicai clips used and their mplemengation o remesculd,
[ believe LM was responsibly, i part. becouse UM sl were invalved ir e surpical
procedure conducted by Dr. Barber in June, 2014,
INTERROGATORY NO. 3

I vou are ableging that UMC breached soy standard of care. state whet standarg of
cae LM breached and idenify all evidence you rely upon w support of VOHIT FO5[30T15,
ANSWLIR TOINFFREOGATORY MO 3
L sa-ravs shiow two oligs and one wive [efi. 1 conend UMO Breached the stindard of

ressomable care by allowing [oreign objects o remain inside mwv body [rom the June,

2014 surgery.
INTERRUHATORY N0 i

Slate if vou have sought or froated with any ental heaith care spectulist
{eonmselor, docior, paychologisi. clergy, pavehiatrist, soctal waorker) in regard Lis sy of

vour claims ot eotional distress, onticly, cinotions or faar related o ke efaims in 1his

engc. e donig sa, adentify cach person by oume and provide sddresses and phone members

tor each.
ANSWLER TO INTERROGATORY N{)._ 4:
Glovenskow, Peyeliologist, 1919 8. Junes Ste. T2, fas Vegas, NV 80146, 702-362-7783
Brin Maltera, Therapist, @008 W Lake Moad Blud. Bas Vepas, WY B934 TH-830 7592
seoll Rubin, Bsvebiarrist, 5400%W . Sahara Ave., Las vemas, NV 80146, FO2-380-8200
INTERROGATORY MO 3:

~ Provade the name. addiess and phone samber of vour ex-spouse.
ANSWIH IO INTERROGATTORY NG, 5

JelV Commiegs, 504 Chostous, Henderson WY S9052, 702-094.5107

| :




' were Lelt in vour abdomoen. B addicon. 1 v knens | state whiat olse wis HETF R Ty

Qe alttchoed. Also note thet there ware wipes left msids my abdomen 2.

D Y, Trvine, A Decetbar 2 when ne roud report frons fosts dons which imdieated

[NTLREOGATORY N

INTERROGATORY ANGL G
Frovide e s, address and phone numshers ot aoy of your horeriends ivoin ik
e vou trested wiil e Bacber o the sresem
ANSWER TO INTERROGATORY NGO, &
Malthew Luskowsky - unkaows
Woalter Rusnlent, Roxd Buiterereeh Wiy, Bas Veuas. A RS T 023730580 (Ociober
2T -preseni)
INTERBOATORY ™Y 7

Alsched hereto are CT scans of your abdomer. Plegse circle the “ehps ™ you vlamm

abdamen 1hal can be seen inthe CT scan. i anviiing,

ANSWER TO INTURRODGATORY NOUT

BT L RROCGATORY N0k &t

Huas anyows svor wobd son personably. it what is shown o ghe O scan arc
selips™ 17 se, identily the pursen by nams anid inelude contiel inlonmaton & weli as the
Jule vou were toid.

AWEWEFR TOINTERROGATORY NO.

the iterns mside my hady [Hs eddeess is 15825 Laguna Canyun 1d. 206, frvive, CA
QIATE, F39-0674-N0K)

State all phvsical nanifesistions ol injury oF damags resttbine o e “elips”
von elaim weee leli in your abuadutien.
ANSWER TO INITRROGGATORY N Y.
Pain fronn wireeclips, Lnabie to ger MRS of hradnneck lor unresolved pait These

11

firreiun ohicos have coused continiatt pain and severely impactod my aalay of fife,

i



[Tt

IR BOOGATORY N, G

Flantif aey desmment frorm Ui surgied proceduns nerformed by U Barber
wherzin there = any relorence o melips” b o been used. Dicase providy L idades
Nwmber for any such document.
ANSWLER TO INTERROGATORY N2 20
She tuiled m document the ward “elips” Howaver, the {7 iy 2od pilier ragiaiogical
evidence docuiment the presence ol the deviees fuside my abéonen,
INTEREQOGATORY NGO T

staee whether vou have any inforation or underslaiiiag as 1o wheilier Telips™ are
waed in the tvpe of procedure tha De. Barber periormed and from where you whtaimed s
information of uedersianding.
ANMSWLER TO N EERROGATGRY NOL T

o pitached docwitienlation,

DINTERROGATORY MOk L2

Crate whether the TMC stalF assisting e Borber was negiigont 17 cither
prrfonning counts, fllowing policy anil procedure or for auy other reasion el stage the
hasis thereot,

ANSWER T INTERROGATORY NQO. i

L Vo, Socoimen colloctad seres 1w wires and thove were nnly two and ope 15 sl

ahdamen. | eontend that this cvidences negligenee o the pan ot hioth Deierdains in this

ItieT.

CINTERROGATORY N 1A

F vou are atleging that “glips” ware wsed b D Barber donmg the surgury

perfarmed al UME, state yonr basis and ail cridence o support YOUr CONLCILION.

PANSWER TO INTERROGATORY NGO 1R

Thev weren'tin priov 10 implaniation. 30¢ X-ray attached troan 2012, 2013, 2075, 2087,

| he devices only appearzd alier oy June, 2011, surgary.

\c.':;lg T



INTERROGATORY NOL 4

State, whn, te date, Liere bus ror bear any surgery to eemove lbe alioged Telips™
ANSWER TO INTLRROGATOIRY NO. 14
1 Bove been unable w dind cualifiod surgeon for conselt with m Las Veeas, 1want
Barber UM 10y v 0 due 1o Digh cost, My insurznee shoaidr’t have fo pay,
TNTEREOGATTORY NO.13:

State cveryone vou consglied or freared with whe told you thar your abdorninal
pain is related to the “clips.” Provide the came and addresses of cach person.
ANSWLE TO INTERROCATORY N 15
LI ol trving - radiclosy report
T Frank Yu - 13825 Basung Canvon B 2100, Iretye, CA D261R 949-670-(008)
Deesert Radiology - reports from CF
1. Babuk Exheynan, WY Spine Cling
TNTERROGATORY NO. to:

Slate everyone ¥oau frested or consuited with wiwe told you 1hat there are actually
“elips” i vonr abdomen. Provids the names and oddresses of each,

ANSWIER TO INTLRROGATORY NOL 1

UM of Iving - radiolosy reporl

Chr. Frank Yo - 15825 Dagana Casvon Rd. 2106, frvine, CA 92618 GADG T
ewert Badiology - reports from O

D, Babuk Glhonas, NY Spine Cliaic

INTERROGATORY MO 1T

State why you hefieve el wonld be used inthe vepe of surgery perlotmed by

£ Barker and vour busts Lor such contention.

ANSWTR TO INTERROGATORY NG EY

P hofds wipes 0 pace Tor stmulalor, Sce atteched.

i

i

it



INTUERROGATORY MO, TR

Stae whetlior won have ey {20 or ovidunos 0 conTnkiit e apinions o D
Anvilrew Warsliaa . In Going su, siate all of fhese faois and jgeniifv the evidenoe by Bates
: MNumber, i anplicable,
ANSWER T INTEREOGATORY NOL S

The nitechod evidence amd he ey idenee suimstied in Pleinufls 161 prudiction:
supputts tha Plaintill™s contentions m s mater. 1 warshis wis paid to provide @
| repeit and the Delendarts gat what they paic for
B TERBOGATORY NOL 1%

sSruie whetler von heve any fwis or evidenoe 1o comizadict the opinions of Karer
Lok, LN, It doing su. state ali of these facs and dertify the evidense by Bates Number,
Wappticablo.
CANSWER 1O INTERROGATORY NC U

The atached evidence and the evidenoe subnutied Plamtift s 16.1 productiog
supponts e Pluintil = comientiuns f this uatier, Nurse toch was pan pravide a
seport zad the Defordants sor whal ihey pad for.
IN S HRROGATORY NG 2
_ Febowstily all wimesses you will sely upon. ar iy rely npein. a1 the dime of wiad,
| ANSWER TO INTERROUATORY NO. 26
Al those witnesses designsted by the Pleirts 16,1 docnment nroduciion ard
Cany supplowsents. all proviously served o e Delindanis, eludmg
|, Melisse Commings, oo Kisk 1. Kensedy, Esg 8I2 5 Casino Coenter [Bovd,, Tas
D Veges. NV 910 Plaintifl wiil testily reaasding facts and clieumsianees of her
camplaint.

1 [ Acnube! Barbos, MDY ofn Rohert € MeBride, Esg.. Asbley A Balducol. ksg.

1°7

L6120 W Sunset Road, Sz 260, Las Vegas, Iy B9l 5- Defendant wiil wsrify regording
Lseis and eircumstances of the complaint.

oy AR LUniversity Wedical Center, oo feffrey 1, Picanlt -eg., 3770 Howard Thothes

hwy. S P70 Las Vegas, NV ROTC o e w1 ket regarding fats aid

e

T



- circumsiznees of the complaint.
1. Or Richard Chab ML Badivlogist with United Modics] T a Ll pie JoRas

Lasris Carvon Road. Ste, 107, Irvige, CA 92018 Witne<s will teality regarding fues

and circumstances of the camplaint.
3 Walior Rugnisth, cio Kirk T, Rennedy. Esq. 813 o (asino Center Blvd., fag Ve,
NV ROJ 0] Wimness wilt tesiify regarding leels 200 CIrCumsIances ot the complaant.

f. Dr Fang Trank Y, M0 Phob, Gast roenierology & Hopatelogy. 153825 Lagand

b Canyon Road, Ste. L0G, lrvine, CA 92618, office: (9407 679 (000- Do Y u wifl testly as

to medica] treatment and condition of the Planutf.

7 Dr. Bebuk Ghoman, MDD, heevads Spine Clinie. #1489 Srske Ranch Ruad. Ste, 1540
[as Vogas, NV 39528, office: (702) 330-% 5 F1. Dy Ghaman witl testilva i medicel
yrentment gnd condiion of the Plamtift,

< e, Clilturd Carrel, M2, Las Vegas Gastrovererology Associates, LIC, 3120 N.

Tenava Way, 7 503, Lag Vogas, WY $012%, affice: {702 2209865 . O apvol wili tesily

poas to medical treatment and condetion of the Plaistill

o PaIk, Specielly Surgery Cenler. LI5S0 Caihedrat Bock Dvive, Las Vegas, NV 59128
AND 15925 Lyapng Canvon Road, Ste. 200, irviae, CA 92015 Witnezs will westify

re carding medical meatmuent and services al gheir {aciiities.

INTLRROGATORY NO.L 21

For cach Reguest Lor Admisgion sereed comternponmnsngsly with these

ledermopatorics that you responded s aay way ather than an uogoakilicd adugs-<ion,

plewse describe fhe basts for aach such dernal,

=i
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L ANSWER TO INTERROGATORY WO, 21

[ T siopinis st b the Mt s snsanma in e FOipIRIE T BT RIOT wWoTs |
ali baed on the Plaietd? s imerpratation o7 hot T8.1 dovament producflon, a8 weit ds ihe
disclosures submitted b Use Drefundants in this wnatier.

Datod this /<dav of Septermbar. 2037,
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICT:

[ bereby affizm that on ihis _/j day ol September, 2017, Tmailad a copy il e

| foresoing via TS Mail o the DGefondants hzlow:
Hleather Hall, Es.
Carrell, Kelly Trutler

3200 Sunset Road, Ste. 200
Las YWemas, NV 5313

i lefivey |, Puesolt. Hsg.

Merris Sullivan

5770 Liewyard Tushes Phwye Ste. 3
| Wenas, NV A9 0t

Tiee of K]l'L/hc;‘JﬁEJ -
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EXHIBIT 4



PATIERT: Meitsse Conunisgs DATE OF Byl 1225720103
RIFFRRREEY: Frank F Yw D T3 TRAIZS) 995
PATTRNT 280 LA RS AN {94 670-0074

CT OF THE ABDOMEN AND PELVTS WENL AND WITIOUT CONTRANT

CEINICAL TNDICATION: Abdomanal pain.

COMPARISON STUDY . None availuble

TECHNION E: Images were obtamed on a CGeneral Eleciric Lightspesd VOT Gdeslice CT
seanner, Mubtipte coniguous axial inmsges were obtained throegh e abdomen and pelvis poar

P hnlvwine Ihsai vegons sdmimiste ool coniry il vl

The hishest 11 wag 17,52 mGy, The totab oxam DLP was 67901 mGy-om. Low dose
prodocols were perforimed,

FINTI RS
“Fhere are some nuld dependent changes at the lung bases.

The spiecn, adrenal giands, wnd paecoces 38 well as the sullbladder are waromarkable Thoos s
mild fepatowmegdy. The livar imeasires approximalely 20.2 an,

There iz no bibany ductal dilatatson.

There are some surgical elips adjacent to the stonmch. The stomach is nnder distended.
There is 10 bowel vhstructio,

T swonta has norimal caliber,

There is no evidenee ol any lydroneplirosis.

There is 10 siguillcant mesentens o ctraperitoneal lymphadenepathy.

IMFILVES:
Thsere ame po bladder stones, The bilateral wreteravesical junclions are unremarhatde,

Thine s a prior ivslerecromy,

THIEiG 15 310 hl.gmfn_iu:‘l l"-"} WL mdc"ﬂm” NG| u'l;:‘,Luu‘:] j}']ll]|1II.1'\.1I’C:I:|L}]_.‘.JLIEJ_\_

Sl U STTTNNED & Tan 3200 TTT RN Pa T

[+

F5553 Tamuns Canvan Read =10 T R R A N I
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EATTRE
RLFERRED BY: Frank T Y 2D 1360030 LLAYE DTS
PATIERT My UR2125224 TAN: (949) 6700978

Thare

s sdelissa Cumnngs DATE OF ENAND 12232014

is no periceeal sranding. The terminal ilewns is wremarkuble. The appendix 15 wilhin

noregal limits,

There

s prior fugion ol the umbosacral [ution.

[MPRLSSION

1,

2

SURGICAL CLIPS NOIED ADISCENT TO THE STOMACH. CLINIC AL
CORRELATION WOULD B IIELPFLY.

NO EVIDINCE OF ANY SIGNIFICANT Y MPHADENOPATHY WITTIDN THE
ABDORMEN axD TELVIS.

AL HERATOMEGALY.

Tlectrortoally Signad Iy Rivlard Clea, 3100, DA 5L

FAL T TE T

100 aca s T A5G by Joy Carpacl

A2 Lapung ansel oo 21080 & Jrcine, C A IR

el DI YT & T I, 2T N T T
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STRPHEN Homokly, WL, - 0370472008

i PPN
. FEn & nawim
2 R v g zesiiiig

AL |
D1l TR A L
13 I MR MIERIG
llEl 0. fomid you please state and spell your full nane
5 for the record?
4 G, Gmemhen Rurooly, So-Ee Q) AN, B-O-keiloF-Y

T, Zarvker, B
CHATTF= "ﬂk"E"“ M.,

| 13 ':;? Aed, sir, what is yowr poofesslon?

’ il L. l'mos oURrral fUITEdn.
:. i . Very briefly, could you give oe 3 thobnal L
) i 1% cketch af your bagkgroumd? Eduweationa) beckground and
- : zn D
I
2 e v el L SOAVATRITY
¥ 2 o lomeed Lz

A o
4

L. b, T owsnh T imi Aclonort am R1ASElaiirE el

Tonon LK Sl mhe Mo rued Medizal onlleow vl kafore That T
Lrmoalle.

Rre you board certified?

2 | I
womgpeEy ATRFIEN DORELEY, YT 3

&
oo

B L5

when did pou become beard certitied?

T oagnls mewositor, B Tewoysacy ol Doovn D

(=]

ekl
1At =
1

Z : o AN,
B 2 o nruiareyauaparmaccrareyauamrberuf
Mountain West Burgical?

; | | A T omm. 5 oden'lokaew e the rampreess Shows.
T ARKAD L ‘11 £, Ohuy. Jow lomg have yoo been 3 member of
17 bxfrpinon Toemos o Chars T 1?7  Mountain West Surgical?

Ty B. D owas An SmDLowDeE in LIurn.ion boomeXTIIC.

1 = ; b Lowil, LTS men altoic 1Dowoors,
£ 13 9. Okay. Dostor, have you over fad youx depositien
Lk 16 taken before?

A I Foo T onaw.

13 B 0. 21l right. So you're familier wilh dispensing
1= i L8 with rhe nsual adponiticas before 2 deposition?

KN | on R R

B 21 9. K1l right. Arc yea here mmder a suhosens from

i ‘22 o eEfice?

2% P AT iEmn S0,
s 24 0. l:}kay Bl I oould sl you ——
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1 £, Taat's & letter esclozing the Hotice ol | Booooomemt'o zematlonodan
2 Stbpoera, Which T'21 show you and ask does this lock | 5 g 1'11 repmesent o you ib's the ssme patient, et
1 ramiliar te you? S 31 ust wnbed o -
] k. e, ; K Himodviver s Tiornen, whe
K] N, Okay. oo, Docter, before today hawe you Fpoka el Ol s Fooa” eR11 Sy TITES
§ o Malissa Damings regerding ypour cepeeition? "B {. Fight, In respomse to eur Inquest for recurds
A | 7 for Melinsa Comminge, yor weuld agree these were the
B ., Howe wou soowen B0 any atboomeys whes Sepressht 3  recoms that were prodeosd?
9 M. Comeidngs? | % LRSS & PR o
o L, s ! ii] ¢, deay. Do oyou nEwc an indepemwisnt zecollectish
=1 ¥ Wt i, i1 of -— 1'm going to refee fo hes 3% M= Cimanings. Do yom
i AT by |17 have an irdependent recellecticn of her?
= ET e i i‘, . Ay dbuae onowm Soen oy RRETY
A MELOMOERICE: L 14 Q. Anyehing shoas h-:r’? Do wol Fememee) hat, what
il |15 she Yecked Like? Witket locking at amy records, do o
ok ClE reﬂeni:lervhatshemmein‘:'or. what ym did?
17 0. Did yo nappm to beihg any recokds with ym Fo Ao T mresplod, T do remgmier.
16 teday? | 1A Q. Okey. So you wotld need some records to refresh
13 2. onawe sore 3t e affine notey thet T reciousd 19 your recollection or some informticn te retresh your
oo eeforn Tonod fmenc, :Zﬂ vecoilection®
2L [, ey vy T, o A7 oy Rolo s Ui SraIniS 0T Lk
i AL L ummto beoweal lov Sreacy BERT JLNT- 15 chael calsilt, o it 23 koo on eI, i, st
21 Q. 1 aight hawe 3 more corplete copy, bat just B B iEE masded Op ne IR, prabesy ol
24 on the sale side, is it dkay to make 3 capy of what you L2 f. Do you Temember seeing & patient sho came 1o yol
25  nawe here - 25 for complaints of having melalilc shaples and wire?
- ET - 1o | _ - = T e 2
1 A, Yoy, femal TDogoosh 1 R
s f. -+ at Ehibiz & fo the depositiom? Iod 5o - Dot s Q hndgrmlwentinanddidalaq:amsmpicprmecbmz
1 I'13 giwe you zoother cooy, Exbibit B wlil ke the TR ol o sl A
4 reconds that we received g A, T owen oo e o lacoreszoolc wnoedirn, and in L
i Booonaly, Doy menpwe of chau GldoraTowe TRaT.
] . Sowe cam use that — actmally, =t me give | A g, We'll go thromgh scme of the terords. Leoking 4t
7 you —- when she macks thisz, I'1] giwe you that oopy. 7 the first page, and if vow look down at toe battom af
& (Frmivit bogs cased. | B the recerds, youtll see the Bates staop mumbers. Wa'll
Gty A, WIMEDED | 9 refer to those, hemmtqomgtogﬁmrm;ha‘l of
1 Q. Juqttaheawmﬂmglarmthrmv;hthlsmﬂ | 1o thess - h:qusriﬁ'ld Zﬂllar:pea.ﬁmbeﬂm.{rstdahe
i1 el e if this appesrs to be records STom your cffics, |11  that you zaw M5, Cwmings, Weld you agres with thai?
1?7 Mountain Wesl "\‘I_QJ.._,.'JJ. i R £ £
1 waein ool u Thoss ooe regeabsd croa dETLennl b . n1 right, Aand the chief oayilaing wes a condmlt
i Formnt , ] ‘1t for elips in the apdomen. Iz that right?
15 . Faght. I have noticed that too. Boowe'il | :s L. ngttnowhar T ohave dooieonred, poE
16  priefly -- ;16 0. Is that semething teat yoo gqet the chies
3 I hew | 17  oomglaint fram the patient herself?
ird 3 ; C Lo mp. Phgstr grooren Wy wwe [, ERs fT 2
1% 0. Ciay. Perlect. Jusk for the meoord, 1t's noted v yciove n'E LabpIipTietee § il
30 that the paticnt's nuer is Melisss A, fujoletti. At the Dl enreren D kg slalloan E ipd eroplala
2]  time you were freating ber, did y=a wderstand that to 21 [ 1 |:'| Yol hEve 2 mﬂe_rst.amh.tq that M. Crmings
72 be har name? {95  was aware that she had ciips —- metaimed clips im bet
&3 B B 23 ctomach or her abdomen®
i o, Do you recsll her over referzing to boraalf as ‘e EAL Ml HER.
25 Weiissa ZomwemoegnT 25 0. Tid she tcll you how she learmed thas
S ek i e (B L R i R
www . L Ligatlongesvioos. Con :‘, !
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infoomtien?

A0 7 moldewe ghe woldone ooe Ladoan ¥ oy Ll

dhmelil T Vi woroosheen.
o, 0id she tell yem which doctor did that X zar?

Fmadti

2. Did she J.'.U. e am'th..mg abcut tihe qurger}r t‘m* E

zhe ha? with Dr. Bosaipel Bavber for thn gestric
pucezaker Temrml?

Ui did e aiva detaily cbo L BT operalion,
2. Tkav,
S Tzomy mennilection.

0. fkay. Tn looking through the chart, I did net
sem any rocgrds from Dr, Barher peqaeding -— oz Us
hoopitat where that was performed. De you yemember if
at any point in time before todzy you've seen amy af
thage recorts?

b T oden T opslicvn Lol
0, Do oy Jnpw where that surgary was perfomed?

R ' BN 1 L

0. ff you lock at the syrgieal BRI, wp at the top it |4

says “she i3 hawing LG == that mezns lefr upper

gaxdrEnt pain?

fup e,

Q. -= "that she believes may De ralated to thiz,”
D you meke any determination it this wisit

Fa Pm'H 11

-ﬂmﬂﬂhormtd'ﬂﬂJ.pﬁerﬂnmdmmmtbe

manse of her left qper quadrant seis?

P R R

[, In yolr prectice ower the years, have ym had
patients whe you have sesn who bave had surgical clips
lefr in thear body following varioss suryical
CEpoedares?

A, Mos

£, Thay. In yoT expeTience, have those surgical
clips -- are those surgical clips intesded to b= left ae
the body?

&, Gemn eopw e maans boooe lafl Zxohe nody, ve

Q. Ciay.  Bod axe those sutgical d:.p.,. nee those
roatinely the cause of any pain?

£, Trat's
Olkivy.

ward mooouenT O
I3 it an individoal patient sitnaticen”
zlize ars,

S

iTopems —— A% Dedfwiduel whers U

il B A b
nil right.
hatiresmu
Cieay.  Fazr sssugh.

ghe alzo roted Ea you che was bold she can't have
an, 3L far her neck Becacse of the retained wire. Do

o Thoy ata,

IOLI =)

jpoiirdual 2ot ef

]

you resall her commenting onothat?

VompeentT e cand Diees e Dloak s d e e 10

Ve LE

2 Q. In your oxperiemce, would that be something, ta
I your knowledge, that wenld have poraveTiag An MRS,
1 becauss of tois petained metal’ic clip?

S s Fageologizss dhdfoe I hoor moinodn Xooul

v nat.  Fusry piooe of cetal el

[ weemor Tooadnoan pen
& soiilhanens, Srary it L

1o woeattd me duiToomlt o el wiglin: il
FES B et Bt s () el gl che
D, She came inoand the mala porpese of
11 you that day was te have the retained wive snd retained
12 clips remeamsd.  Carrect?

) 3

pf ber sesing

ook e rpinzon aEEn wilber Ll wAn

¢ gonoliasr Thar noold bsocooe Sroand.

{. What 4id you advise her?

_E A T amvimt ler that sl shoodd congcudus Lownat
Tothe pigar aed zloompalives wore, 1mcladiog

aid Lonefins

tERING TIEED LuL. Al n=c 2

cailda) wh onmEndnT LT,

o) e St 1) e
¥ou did muwe her a0 optien of leawing the clips

32 chero, T= that right?

£x et bave o otuodilection o msoily winl :
Mo he, Wen M sTAnaTd P e wesld
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Page 13

Ceeople oo in Lo Lali Toome abuil,
9. In your wiew. with this visift wes there any
emergency need to remeve these clips?
A R
0. Gkay.  Bafore -- or Extusc mE,
At the conolueion of your examinaticn of
Yz, Crmmines op Anquet 27, 2017, did you determese vhat
the canse of hor left upper quadrant pair was®
TR
10 G. Ohay, And you nobe there's going te be a
poemanle diagnostic laparcscopy. Correct?
wd N, Yee. Thal ey seCETRING WhOSCTBAGEICG.
!m Q. AL right.
14 Mas =he cupposed to peturn to your office after she made

the doterminaticn as to shether to go forwrd with the

Bng che wi giing to conmidee that.

-16  sveseTy?
1 5.
18 0, Chay.

‘18 pottmm there, you sec Dotaber 20, 2017

appeax to be the newt tame yeo saw her?

“TaoCW LD LOUD WCOEE.T
16 vou look at the noxt -- Fage 4 at the
Does that

oo

Z2d.

and, agmin, for a follew up. Correct?

£l LN

2 Q.

it laeks like the firsh paragrach

2 —epeat, oF the prior soroecal

o : r.-
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Toge 24 e L4

1 history you bad baken on Bogust 220 2017, Will yem : .o umat'nowint Dowrnhe.
£ agres with that? Z 0. It soys there, "sTatus oost disqpastis
E: By Yem. o b ogpeears Lonmivootiiod anes i oo U {5 Lipaxoscopy, lapavoecgpic sppendoctomy, and e, at
f HoMloe 4 foreign body oo Getobes 30, 2017 at Seuthern Hills.®
5 {1. Okay. To pour knowledge, was she hawing any 3 Doz that refresh yorr recollection that that eosuoyed
§ alwer gypums or fnoresse in pain in the left mpper . B then?
7 quadrant? o iz Boo M,y
s &, ey modcdje, A | 8 5 HIl right. If yoa lodk ot Page 00D, this
o £, To wour knowledge, did she ever tell you “hat 9 a;paa:smbeamsﬂtatimr@ortfmmmgmmlls

10 this eff wpper quadrant pain was causing hor any Il  Fospital. Cerzact?

11  problems? In pehee words, wes it preventing ber fosn Z1 T B

12 werking at all? V12 0. 2nd this was dictated 2 you on ar abéut
3 Bl 13 fetobes 30, 20073
S e e 3 g | 14 fLRE.

5 . Or any other problece that were —- she was 15 0. Rl rignt. In ihis yeo say the Eistécy of

16 prevented from dodng bonsework or enythieg elsc - - 16 Dresent [1lness, "Aparently she has pacer leads from
i T I odud netopoTe o 17 chat gastric pecemaker which was remewed.  She ha=
18 . If you could, you'ze anticipsting oy qmstion, 1B waried to have an MRT of che meck in the past and

10 Wait a secopd antil [ findsh. Sometimes my questices 19 gpparently was wmable Lo due to retained leads on

N kind of go an for a little hit. Trat way wo'll hawvea 170 szommach surface.  She had ineesased left ypper quadrant

21 hpar record. #  abdomine’ pEin and was adnitted to heres B normad O
& So ey -

a3 0. Was there agything sigrificank abeut this visit 23 Pricr to this procsdurs, did you revies any CT

24 other than thet it was a [ollow-p wisit? Anything khal |74 scan or X rays that had been taken previously of

28 yem can mecalh? 5 M. Commdings?

_ i e S ; e e - e
1 O 1 A, T ohod sopn wn X orey dn T offion of Theomels liw
2 0. B richt, &t this peint it locks like she had T Femign by, aond Toid powiow She T noam 2t Lho Line
i pade the decision bo go Sorward with 8 diagnostic |3 P oohiy gmmullition.

4 lapuroscopy with possitle removil of forsign body. ‘4 ¢ Chay. Did yeu hawe an understanding of hoe long
5 Trus? 5 age she had had the pacemaker Temoved?

I Rooolr. £ L, AouEoni TonLng.

7 0. Wst were the risks, bemefits, and alternatiwes "9 0. okay. Acd then if you lock ab Page 10 at the

2 that yo gave her of that procednre?  §  Lottom there, is this your gperative acte?

@ A, L odoatn mpet thes Mg, L ogon’t have Lhoae i P e

2 Viaten. .10 2. A it says the precpemative diagnosiz is

1 Q. Do you have a standard sort of infommed conseni 1L abdominal patn, and then postoperative dismesis is

17 that you give o patients for this type of propedure® | 12 acute wpoendicitis and motallic foreiom body. Is thak

ke L. CTomopwsreslie's dopoeent I 13 right?

11 1, Do oyos Cemember teiling hex what the benefit of Bt 5. Tun,

15  the prossdon woild be? 15 6. 211 rigit. Did you seke any determinatian as to

e &, odnonoE. I 16  what the canse of hor amabe apperdicitis was?

7 O, Ckay. Tt you ook at the nest - it's Gat the 7 S

10 borttom thers, and Zooks like Wewember 7, 2017, This I 18 0. TIt's robed that while locking for these metzllis

13 azpedrs 5o be the postoperative wisit In your office. 19  foreigu bedies, which yow mate is your body of pec

an Taoe? I procedurs - Twiich appear Lo e pacer wires as well as

A T [ 2k sheaths end clips ad Prolene stitch oo the antesics

2k Q. Meay. And T'1L get to the operstive peport here (22 wall of the stomach" -— were trose slips and cheaths,

23 in a mogond, bat at tha® hime you asked that the —— she 123 weye they emhedded in tha stomach iniug?

24 comlnined of mimamal dzapinace frod a drain and hes jex ek P L, owonln aay Chey wint plellnlly erbucdic

28 war macagesble.  True? Q. In other words, did yow ses oy Lhat were

t 29
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1 feeo—floating? mae 1 £, Bt ig this the pathology repors that's pPr;p:;—:ej‘

- A, R 1 after vou submit the -- o send off the metallic elips

i Q. Okay. 3 and the appendiv for ewadtnation?

: 5. YoTonoomy soen! mnTion, |« Lo e

& . Dud yo: hapees to, as part of the laparescegic | 5 @ ALL xight. For the Juy's sake, it's indieaia

£  procedure, take amy ohoSographs? £ "Fimal Diagmesis: acvie appendicitis acd

i Gl R ! nenaq:pa'm.c ilig," What's ﬂerial:perﬁ:'-cit:l_s?

E 0. Tf you bad, womld that have been samething that P E T AT TR G i GRpAmiiE.

9 would be in the Southern Eills Heepital chart? g Q Okay. With regar to the gross deseriptian here
i . Magne, 16 in the patwoleqy mepoct of the wazes aed staples, §f oo
11 O, Oz, hnd it states that, “Hovewsr, I nabicod !11 lock at that real quick, does that sesm to corzelate to
12 there was purulenco in the right upper sbdomen.” |12 stz you sencved and sent aftf to pathology?

13 Far the jury, what iz pemnlence? o Tt

Ik E.ologl .14 Q Ckay. From review of this pathology report, s
15 ¢, Rl wes that io the losaticn af the clips? 1% these amy indimation there was any sorh of wfeeticons
T h,o M ‘14 material cr parulence arnued these particoglsr 1tene?
17 0. #3d you make 3 determiraticn as Lo where that 7 R ol

1E  puralence was coming free? i13 0. In ather words, based on review of fhic op

19 b i 19 zeport, is ihoere any vay bo - do yoo believe that the
20 0. kol what won that? |20 wires ard staples were causing ary sart of infectious
2i B,OPh zmmaboes 21  procsss?

P 0. I it indicates that you saw that thepe was & & P

#3  amell perforation ard scute appendicitis with zove i3 G, Ghay. Tn your spinion, whether or oot she had
4  peulence in the celvis.  Toee? | 24 these metallic clips present, wovld e Cawirgs hawe
g e T ;25 sequited surgery to remave hor dppendiz sl s point?

1 0. Mnd as 2 pemlt, you removed the appendix, 2. D'aonel sueo T oeelcTELERC YOUL smir Rl

? Correcs? 2 0. Was the rewmal of the appendix neceosary dhering

4 S | 3 your procedurs?

4 D, Ps well as the fewcign bodies on the antarior v . T
A wahl of the stomach? 5 0. Tf you lock at the last page, which i Faoe 23,

i LE | § and T thiok this is what you weee referring bo. Same of
T (. Thoss were rmoved with mild blmt dissection 7 the notes are ic diffevent fommats, and I eovice wihal

B witheat citficwlry and senb aff the 4held. True? ‘B first started locking at on the first part of the chart,

? T T | 9 thems was a different format for your office
10 0. Foilowing this procedsre, did ymu owe to the “1f  ocensultation notes.  Right?

il conclusisn that tim cause, the woro Miksly smms of L Ao ¥em
17 Ms. Crmizgs' ahdominal pair was the appendicitis? ‘12 o This appesrs to be a visit an Deomber 1, 2017 in
i3 L. e ocaane uo her aidsricr oo Lo beepdtal ' 15 your offiee.  Is that. vight?

40 aenertiy lor gurghy, D obodisve. wol zooone e izis. A Ao Tes.
1t 0. thay. Did yoo form aoy opinion 28 to wether ar 114 {. Chay. Bot, agmin, this is a follew-op
16 oot her appendicitis was in amy way camsad or '16  postoperative wisit, ard at this point she wes bavimg
17 esetrioyted to by those alips or retained wires? |17 increased pawn and chnlls, night swests and sooe eanges.
i B b, ‘13 Did you mtke any delemmination as to what was
13 o, After this procedure she retarned to yous crfice, 1 cau.,:_.'vg the incteased pa.m and ehilts or Us suseat
a0 as we Alzeady saw in that one affice oot Tre? ey W mgme gaid Cowmn omutoormsiodises ZaehtoTe o
23 RoooveER DeL anmmami
2 0. If you Look af Page 20 and 21 of this doommnt, 1 I22 0. Dad vou mave awy determiraticn —- weili, 1t says
23 ust wanted to draw your abbostion bo tho cathology 23 the plan was to order a OT soan to 10k ST an abscess
g r_epc-rl-. feom Soabhern Hills, S you seen this belore? © "I e ym Rk Ll o VRS el pc:fm-.z-dﬁ
#E o Tehame 2 T treeg gz e vmelEs Son ot 1T e LR
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SUERHLK UORSETY, Mo G147 2018
Vays AZ
ToperrorTed I, RooThi mleemi THEE
Z 0. Thiz wag the last oime you saW Ms. Cmeings an z AL 8 e At
3 your office? K] (o u.a.sed on your yeers of coperiance, wwald soaone
: Lo TooTy RmSe_nIE, W | 4 saffering fram an appendicitis —- where is yous ARFOTLR
4 a, Aod, agoin, feel free to teke 4 ook at any 5 located an the body?
% records wou moht hawe, Do you reecall seeimy that CT 5 AooLoweT muedsank smaiioy, MY RiwliE
1 sean that you hod ordered, any gesclts from that? e &, Whare was M5, Cumwings or s, !ﬁ.:goletti.’s
= R | 8§ appendin booated?
5 . But at any rate, you had started her on Puomestin G P A U T Al e P
10 875 b.i.d., én antibictic, I2 thet vroe? 13 G. Iz that the mnml cass’?
i L. T owpoin & [eesoripbion £ tme “i1 S P oy e B
12 9. Do you koow if she filled that prescriphiont {12 0. Baged or pour esperience, would pacr in the
= U Bt T o A et | 13 agpondix be frlf == wiich is in the right Lowar quadrant
14 0. all might. Based on yeur vewiew of yoar yecords M of the sbdwmen or near the pelvis, woold that be felt in
1% as well as your exapiration of Ms. Cumings, de you have EZLE- the left wper quadrant ayea? In othey wercs, would yn
16 ary coieden as ©o whether or not ste will requre any | 16 heve pawn cwrplaints from an aspendicitis izsne inoyoID
17  futume sumery related to the retained wices or elips? 17 laft uppex quan:lan area?
] A, @ Peur omnoopitiom siTos Dohowontoseen ToL, b MR OMURETORD O EMseTicr. lnrommlote
19 0. All xight. | it ivat, ligks fersdatis,
il ME. MIRRTOE: Meclor, Tomi'moall Iorawc. N
G35 ey | 21
22 _omawe e Len opnollonw Tov 2z e
2i 0 i I i JIwobar pyemny poveon. TR P
24 G i ov Wil lecato Tieet zaln wilhoapoondiTitis
v | 75 0. Ckay, What's your experience om an gpmendix, as
R - T Faves 73 - - e MW Tanc 25
i LETERTICY ;1 far as it being inflamed asd, in this case, nphred?
FoOLY ofi. EENECT 4 Iz thege A time frame from start to flnish -- in other
ki 0. i‘loctﬂr.usmgthesauaemtes,gamqback‘:aﬂu& |3 mrds,canywwalkamundfnr;,rmxswiﬂ:anhﬁlmed
4 pote that ends in Bates No. 002, which was your first -- 4 appendix?
4 T boliewe this was yoar first visik hewpst #2017, e &, 0T gomEmaL, a0,
£ Is that correct? i 0. Do you have any understanding as to the tine
¥ BooTEg | T gpan, duration of an Fppemiix that becaies 1nflamed and
! 0. T wenld note that in the surgical history portHen 2 then rupiares?
4 of this note it does reference a ustric pacemaker being : & &, mwery petoont uchriessnn, Dl Dowenedd sny sUUs
10 implasted in 2013 and & gastric pacemsker remon/ed 20 Vil oz maltin ol daws.
1 2014, Doy sec that? L 0. In the hstecy of this case, as we ioow Zrom yout
S R Tam, |12 records, she cone to you Bugust 2017 complaining of
13 0. Yoy had that histary oo the first wisit that she 13 complaints -- ceplaining of pain in hrr pper left
14 hed a gesteic pacemcker remewed theeo yeats mefore, 10 gquadrant, and she told yoa about som: wipes and clips
1z 2014, Iz that worrcct? .15 she wanted to Do rewved. Ts that correct?
& Yoo | R P ke
17 o, &nd she was complaining on this visit and oo ‘17 . Acd then this proceeded forvard with an aclual
1E  smwmral wsits after of left wpper quadrant pain. By ; 18 plan of wolmtary sizgesy o her paft £o hawve yod remove
19 using your ovn chest 5 an exztple. tan joul place your 19 the surgiced <lips and wires that she beliewed wers on
20 right baud an sbwere is the left wpper q,mxmtv 120 her stemach. Is that oorrect?
i B foaoolnoopeer misdrant o Tha asdoent 7 pol e i .o Bee Dowonid cblent to
7% ches:. L7 hemmo IEZ &. Artempl to remcwe Ehem.  Becowse mntil yow coened
23 £y, Far purposes of the Lranscript, yom put ytul i 2% her up, hasically you didn't gmow whether they wers
20 right hand vndemesth your left gtermm area. The 24 jmolanked in the stomach? Yow had to acteally lock ub
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subjective to the patient?

Q. 1 mean, are there often chjective findings of
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yon can ohjectively find or see pain ic a patient?
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sepecthing that can he comon in the medical oommmlty?
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0. Very broad question, Lut leaving eiips -- in this
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semething 1i%e that for the remeal of & gestric
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b Ko, ogir.
. Ckay. TIl lemye it alone.
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g. Would you consider that gour biliing For that
procadure ez reascndnle and customary ad aprapriale
for the promedure?
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Q. Bo you hawe any reason o
approoriatencss of your Billing?
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